Ranc 10
Vielo A Vigjo
Texads

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JUNE 17, 2021
9:00 A.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a MEETING of the PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION of the TOWN OF

RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on Thursday, JUNE 17, 2021, at 9:00 A.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL
OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

This Notice and Meeting Agenda, are posted online at: www.ranchoviejotexas.com. The
Agenda packet will also be posted online no less than 24 hours before the meeting.

i

Call to Order
Roll Call

. Approval of Minutes — March 8, 2021, April 16, 2021

Review plans for Rezone request by tony McDermid, representative of Golf and Resorts Investment,
LLC 0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract 11-50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County,
Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo Subdivision, section 8, according to the map or plat
thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas.

Review Plans for Preliminary Plat submitted by Tony McDermid, representative of Golf and Resorts
Investments, LLC 0.522 acre tract, out if “el diablo golf course” and described as a 139.143 acre tract
in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 19067, page 104, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 4, recorded in volume 26,
page 45, and adjacent to Rancho Viejo 1986 subdivision, recorded in cabinet 1, slot 706-A, map
records of Cameron County, Texas.

Review Plans for Preliminary Plat submitted by Tony McDermid, representative of Golf and Resorts
Investments, LLC 1.433 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract
in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas.

And 0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract Il —50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas.



7. Review Plans for Preliminary Plat submitted by Tony McDermid, representative of Golf and Resorts
Investments, LLC 0.816 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre
tract in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the
map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas.

And 0.677 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron

County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map
or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas.

8. Adjourn

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

g

C‘O\iy T): )‘q_f
o S
4 M}‘A U

157 AN
£ 3
to 3 7
gz E
WO

é"f:;,, ai’

7, 4 ""’Jll.'nul““““\“ %aO

oy, 0
State of Texas g

County of Cameron

Town of Rancho Viejo

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a true and
correct copy of said NOTICE, which has been posted on the Window of the Town of Rancho Viejo Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the General Public, on June 7, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. and which will be continuously posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours prior to the date and time

said meeting was convened.

ATTEST: ——

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator



.App rovai of v mute S-




NOTICE is hereby given of a MEETING of the PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION of the TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on March 8, 2021 at 9:00 A.M via Zoom Teleconference Meeting ONLY
by logging on at hitps://us02web.zoom.us/}/81388832500 Meeting ID: 813 8883 2500

1. Call to Order

Meeting was calied to order by Chairman Oscar Gonzalez at 5:01 a.m.

2. Roli Call

Members present at the meeting were:
Mr. Oscar Gonzalez

Mr. Craig Grove

Ms. Paolina Vega

Mr. Filiberto Conde

Members Absent:
Mr. Carmine Auditore

A quorum was present at the meeting.

Town Administrator, Fred Blanco was also present in the meeting.

Those present in the audience were:
Yvania Adobbati

Marcos Ricoy

3. Approval of Minutes — June 30, 2020, July 30, 2020

Motion to approve meeting minutes of June 30, 2020 and July 30, 2020 was made by Craig Grove,
seconded by Filiberto Conde and carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen to establish a Tree Preservation
Ordinance

Mr. Marcos Ricoy and Yvania Adobbati of the Building Committee explained the tree preservation
ordinance to the Planning Committee.

Motion to close discussion from the public was made by Craig Grove, seconded by Filiberto Conde and
carried unanimously.

Motion to recommend an establishment of a tree preservation ordinance was made by Craig Grove,
seconded by Paolina Vega and carried unanimously.



MARCH 8, 2021 PAGE 2

5. Discussion/Action on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen to Amend the Town of Rancho
Viejo Code of Ordinances Chapter 70 - Parking Regulations, Division 3 — Prohibited parking and/or
storage. No vehicle or other mobile equipment of any nature shall be parked, stored or left to
stand on any lot or property except a driveway of any lot located within a "B" single-family
dwelling, or "C" multifamily dwelling, apartments, townhouses and condominiums district as
defined by this chapter for more than 24 hours. Duly licensed passenger vehicles, including pickup
trucks, are included in this restriction.

Motion to recommend the amendment to the Board of Aldermen was made by Craig Grove, seconded
by Paolina Vega and carried unanimously.

6. Adjourn

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:22 was made by Craig Grove, seconded by Paolina Vega and carried
unanimously.

BY:
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:

Oscar Gonzalez, Chairman

DATE:




NOTICE is hereby given of a MEETING of the PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION of the TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on APRIL 16, 2021 at 9:00 A.M via Zoom Teleconference Meeting
ONLY by logging on at https://us02web.zoom,us/[/84397245235 Meeting ID: 843 9724 5235

1, Call to Order

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Oscar Gonzalez at 9:02 a.m.

2. Roll Call

Members present at the meeting were:
Mr. Oscar Gonzalez

Mr. Craig Grove

Ms. Paolina Vega

Members Absent:

Mr. Carmine Auditore

Mr. Filiberto Conde

A quorum was present at the meeting.

Town Administrator, Fred Blanco was also present in the meeting.

Those present in the audience were:

Tony McDermid Alejandro Najera Jesus Elizondo Herman Degwitz
Conrad Bodden lgnacio Herrera John Kellum Sonia Fauler
Pete Sepulveda Alejandria Farias Janie Hughes

Luis Lash Emily Navarro Aaron Tucker

Diana Solis Dustin Stanley Rebecca Reyna

3. Public Hearing on Rezone Request by Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC, Owner of El Angel Rancho Viejo Golf Course, 5.745-acre tract (250,244 Sq. Ft.), out
of a 50.373-acre tract out of a 154.624-acre tract, in the Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County,
Texas and said 154.624-acre tract recorded in volume 19067, page 104, official records, Cameron
County, Texas, to Rezone from Recreational District to Multi-Family District

Conrad Bodden expressed his opposition to the rezone citing Ord. 70-343.

Pete Sepulveda expressed his opposition and stated that the rezone would have an negative impact.

Luis Lash expressed his opposition and stated that his neighbors felt the same. Mr. Lash also mentioned
that he sent a letter to the Committee as well as the Board of Aldermen stating his opposition.

Alejandro Najera echoed the opposition of Mr. Lash noting that the rezone would devalue properties.

Ignacio Herrera expressed his opposition.



APRIL 16, 2021 PAGE 2

Emily Navarro is in agreement with Mr. Najero and shared her opposition.
Diana Solis shared her opposition via the zoom chat.

Dustin Stanley expressed his confusion with the opposition as a new structure could increase revenue for
the Town but did note that more information is needed on what will be done.

Jesus Elizondo shared his opposition via the zoom chat.

John Kellum noted that he was not a resident yet but shared his opposition.
Janie Hughes expressed her opposition stating that she enjoys the quiet.
Aaron Tucker expressed his opposition.

Rebecca Reyna was not able to share as her feed was cut off.

Herman Degwitz shared his opposition to the rezone.

Sonia Fauler shared her opposition to the rezone.

Motion to close public hearing was made by Craig Grove, seconded by Paolina Vega and carried
unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action on Rezone Request by Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts
investments, LLC, Owner of El Angel Rancho Viejo Golf Course, 5.745-acre tract (250,244 Sq. Ft.), out
of a 50.373-acre tract out of a 154.624-acre tract, in the Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County,
Texas and said 154.624-acre tract recorded in volume 19067, page 104, official records, Cameron
County, Texas, to Rezone from Recreational District to Multi-Family District

Mr. Tony McDermid was allowed to explain the rezone and what was in plans to be built and invited Mr.
Jorge De La Garza to give more details.

Paolina Vega stated that there should be a comprehensive study to make a more guided decision.

Motion to decline the request to recommend the rezone to the Board of Aldermen was made by Craig
Grove, seconded by Paoclina Vega and carried unanimously.

5. Adjourn

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:06 was made by Craig Grove, seconded by Paolina Vega and
carried unanimously.

BY:

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:
Oscar Gonzalez, Chairman

DATE:




t. Review plans for Rezone
request by tony McDermid
representative of Golf and
Resorts Investment, LLC 0.783
acre tract, out of “el angel golf
course” and described as tract II-
50.373 acres in assumption
warranty deed recorded in
volume 18183, page 168, official
records of Cameron County,
Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo Subdivision, section
8, according to the map or plat
thereof recorded in volume 26,
page 37, map records of Cameron
County, Texas.

)




08/12/2020

Town of Rancho Viejo

Request — Re-Zoning
b IB@Ey
Present - Recreational j ; @L-‘—" WE
To — Residential falt 1 2 2000
BY: £S-

--------
......

Owners — Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC Property |D

Description of land to be rezoned & replatting

El Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No. 1, 1 Residential Lots

{Lot 1, Block 2)

0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract Il — 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

This is in connection with previous rezone request where new plat shows the agreed 25
ft setback next to the property of Mr. Tomas Castella

Regards

Tony McDermid (Representatives)
956-350-4000

956-572-0332



T Ao — ok we

wos U geap g gy
S208-r# (208) T

02500 Huray mpaumasy  forr S 0
O0BRRODE BN BH STUEE
QLETAR-F “ON AR WAL

Suponcng ]

[oaqwandioatt] 020y ¥ BHON

OODDT—., L S 1VI=E)
VPV LI IrArrorA

{atoz *k xzOMIAON]
31T -ﬂh_?.hh.khh;t.. SLUgSTy & 4702

ZE08-ET (Fv0) PUEW OMF Jred T2D1 o0 ARG 1OHIANS. IO STHOITN i Al ME e 4 ke
AL 1V V0 WPA SHL Dt T nOa ST

000rP—-05C—{8cE )

SUSHL %L OPTA GHONYL
A Or3A CRINTH L
3 SLNGTEIAN
S1HOS3Y F 700

¥ 5V QIDAIEIC G LTIAIKD. R0 T3N3, 0 100 | 3ve FUw K0T HaNng

2400

SLOT WUNIULIY ©

o4O

"
-iﬂqtlcl 11-
H et

..13:
upIgH A
(st AN EeE

:a..
| " c rsa8

e_u.;:«u_.m efa a:ux:.uli/
ST w

P Tk T

e
iy
U AT 3 sy e I e DTy

19 487
H E.Sw R49T0L4F e}
©
&
]
&t
B g
bt
g T o R
B r_, LOBIY _X.0500.000 V | _pewzz _ .6R00004
N R A e mat | S PPLTY
pieTe TRIRIGELY nawvidoaw J s
{1 i £2 107 a8 Jdo7 H
N T Ay ] 3a9m 7 ot ¥ g
“_"..1_ ¥ oNaTIoasx P oWellads
SRRl orSEIOINS Dr¥i SuaNTE NOISLIOUIS DEXIA N3N
2R3
"m_ m 26 267
Fd

T G Mo IR G B SR

Tansxora @ imdu
Pl T4 13T COCK 40 TAFITA ¥ HE % 07 F 60 DM DA MER0U ‘TUTLLNDY 443 SR L

1% 20 o1epd AE MY T ats 1IN DIV DYT 0 JmaINy
B 3 e - 5 TielE0 TG ¥ LD G UG 347 LTESOmOk Wik, a1
Li T bl e 20k ¢ Ifala S5 Tl med Mol e a0 Y AL SR ) L v
o 3 e bt it + GRS Yomsm 0 el J40T B e a0 AL v 3 16w TuL B

EHIVALIE DNITLNE

SRS n bk TUAE it S s Y Lo b
hardk 07 o Wh €8 DA {1 MLICE " 24T T 191 9
39K LA IS (e
2L G170 52 0 WY TAY 1P UMY YIS YOMIY 0 JYINHES S O TdInay 1]
P ENr 4 Senns P

Sl S04 5 4T AE 29 SN0 ¥ KR L0 2 G TS ¥ 8 Teeusas B 3G B
e sy Bt TS ST LA WRLE WS RS

TRl
4 a2 o1 )

21YaS Havan NOILEUOARG RENAGR SNV BEASN

orar ‘en
BeLIAUT v BTSN 97U
gk e Sabvra

it S A

5301 TOHVIAT P Ly s
W g ey a3t 0 Tk O ENI Tu 3

e S ot (Seivh g e
PGk G R S L T e Bl

e

LI T TRV 04 L INTIDS

ATV 5 ST ¥ TG SR L X O 200 28 b “Dewasdd 7 B

At CHE 0 I ¥ 4
N 0¥ WA Blnk 0T 0 14T ¥ ) T ST T G345 MR I RN
| 8 e ¢ sk 34 ey 21 < v e s, veSaes S, SRR
W7 BRI S Dt TR el

SRR SO it A Kok o
R 0 T YIVII A& 3003 IR T AVM

[oval Si 0 G 120 2
BHIL 10 Friaba ¥ hava WA DT AR 40 M 04 AN LTI GaFL ) TRUEND T T

I3en, e s Aped N e 02 120

Sl NguY gy [AQY 12 08] 11T edi2 0 TRNGY Rl A AOLSTMLNe 0 ¥ DHAS0

N T R S oY CHMTS Gy anat 40 TONY B, 4 AP0 vk
{330 "E K 1 Mtk
NOIZJTEZ0YA DONNOE OGNV BT




5. Review Plans for Preliminary
Plat submitted by Tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and Resorts
Investments, LLC 0.522 acre tract,
out if “el diablo golf course” and
described as a 139.143 acre tractin |
assumption warranty deed
recorded in volume 19067, page
104, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent
to Rancho Viejo subdivision,
section 4, recorded in volume 26,
page 45, and adjacent to Rancho
Viejo 1986 subdivision, recorded in
cabinet 1, slot 706-A, map records
of Cameron County, Texas.




Mejia & Rose, Incorporated

Engineering Surveying
) 8@
Engineering Report BY:.. ES
o el
EL DIABLO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1
LOT 1, BLOCK 1,

IN THE CITY OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS

DECEMBER 9, 2020

Purpose of Subdivision
The purpose of this subdivision is to create a residential lot within this existing golf community.

Access
Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to Carmen Ave. (50 ft. r.o.w.).

Proposed Improvements
There are no proposed improvements planned for this Subdivision except for sewer and water service taps on
existing main lines.

Streets and Drainage
No new street or parking lot changes are proposed for the subdivision.

No new underground storm sewer system are proposed for the Subdivision.

Sanitary Sewer Service

Service connection for lot 1, block 1 is to be installed on an existing gravity sewer line located in the western
portion of the Carmen Ave. pavement by cutting across pavement to said line and to repair the pavement in
accordance with detail on sheet no. 3.

Water Service

17 Water Service connections for lot 1, block 1 is to be installed by cut or bore method on an existing waterline
located across Carmen Ave. and parking for Las Casitas on the West side of Carmen Ave. and to repair the
pavement in accordance with detail on sheet no. 3.

Install meter box approved by Valley Municipal Utility District no. 2 at time of taps.
The actual water meters will not be installed until each site is developed

Page 1 of 2

P. 0. Box 3761 © Brownsville, Texas 718523 o (956) 544-3022



Water Rights Fees, Impact Fees, and Reimbursement Fees
Water tap fee will be $1,500.00 and sewer tap fee will be $750.00 prepaid by developer to Valley Municipal
Utility District no. 2.

Electrical Service
Electric service will be provided by A.E.P.

Street Lighting
Lot 1, Block 1 of EL DIABLO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1.
ting street light on the west edge of the lot at the right-of-way line of Carmen Ave.

itional street lights avejmeed,e

Page 2 of 2

TMISERS\Steve Trowbridge\Land Projects R2\20808 - (RVR&CC)SEC 4120908 Eng. Report.doc



WETES AND novﬂns DESCRIPTION
lJ

0432 AAT TAACT, QT OF "ML B st A0 EESCOAIN AT A 133043 AEAY TLET H
mmmmmmmmumvlw.rﬂlumwwmw

2 Uc0 VXY DAL SCO § FIOSTHD N VLA 28,

149 SUISMECY , RECEALD W CARNET § ALY Rt i, A8

300 1533 ACRES EDNG HFRE PARBILARY LOCATED AAD COSTRED A5 FOULbw:

BB AY 4 ST SAOLE P00 AT THE S0 THWST CF0SR & LOF 3, NSO Ve
gﬂlmm—&"”tﬁmlﬂm’ﬁm:M(Hﬂmk}m!{rﬂﬂ
FEFNMAT M0 KATERET COnE OF TrS TRAST

"L DA S0

g
REEOLE OF 138143 ACKE TRALT
(NDLLYE 190AT, PAGS 104, BROG, TX)

Wt
Lor x40

g 0T 2408
H
§UBBITISION

H 207 3 4

$92484' 15" E 3
107,34

JO7EE

AR
éﬁ SArSTOSTR  27TE
1

fiTAY

§
:

1"

53
gmz‘s-l !6 "
l iDl.H

i

SULAMISION

{eoweT by 4T i, NAEETY

or 1

RANCHD iVIRSD 1088

a7 2401

TEL (RABLO OO COURSE™
TESIDUE OF 139,143 ACIL TRACT
(YOWNE 19007, PALE 104, OREE. )

GHAPHIC SCALE

TrOTINTT X" A

(STALE: 172000

LE

"B CABLD FOLF COURsT
RESEAE OF 13143 ATRE TRACT
[YORUNE 13057, FATE 104, SREC, 7L}

TR RIERDONE
VAR 14k, PR M3, MERANY DERLT B YOIAL I3,
PAGT B02 Xn MLl G, PARL o, L HECRAS o BT
IR, ONTRO GRATY, TR,

J—

EoUG e T [
e B e minsea o m ey

ERLATE & B Towe O sl vy s

UEL DIABLO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVSION. NG. 1"

PRELMINARY PLAT
F

BIING
1 FESDBM 107

T, QUT &

CAUFAZY CANTY,
0 FCOTDD b Yok 20,
SEDRON ,

SOME: 1w EQ
PROPARED F

OHE
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC

(DECEMBER 4, 2D15)

ASZ ARE TRAL aaw.owwm;ccsmzenususnum
TRACT N ASSLPTEN WARRLYIT A0 KUCOPCED & \mult 15057, PACE 1H,
3  TEOS 10 & S,
Pt é, % KO AL TO RANCHD LEWD 1988
FRLCCRDEO W gaBset L S.O! 'iﬂ—h AP RECORDS CF CAMIRON

MERIBIAY OF

RANCEHO YIESD
SUBDIVISION
SECTION 4

TIMCHAIIARGY P ALESg KUENTS DTN Wl 145D
25T QASS OF ELARS,

B ADPAL UTUTY EASOGHT B IAV0R, of YALEY WRPAL
vnmmcrwu.m DN L LF SN
FEEDE W YACUE JL PACE 348 e wiine B
1y, i seenied W X RECOAD M YOUNVE 33

P 3 UF Cibeace GRATY R A
8¢ Wiy T NCGRIED B WOk 1907
FAL B3, OFR {ALARGT M NATREY

AVIMENE WS BEN-CHWAT SATI AR 3, 1553, OO
AR B, Hr Sl DA it
ToEA. EURCKET F KA — 159144
B o ey

)T IT Eratin Fas LS EASOENTS AT

AL Yo b i v Pl R T
RRLAAA ReTh, B AT £00 Ak 17 Areior

i)

) YRIY EASENT QAT KOWORSEE I, 3414, FOSSETY W

SOLE TETY, FASE &4, 0D Raamors, CAVITIN GRATT,

TEUS (CENERAL UTUTY EASOMNT T8 YALULE, 2, AL

SRS 1 ALK X O RAVGS WET)

7) Y ETBUT FATIES OLUTES 1L 1650 T B R

TV BY VUOR AL 2
HERES

A BE S0 el St QAL SEXWE T0 AL
LOTS AT THE POVELDA{RS COST.

vl%!mlkmsm T FENIANT B 48 3T HANS,

BUILDING SETHACKS:

LT YA ST T3
- S Y SLBALE UE ]
R A SETEAK LN 3

EEC]

OWAVER:

(!55}-350—4000

Mefie & Rose, Incorporated
Fralraering Surveying
TBPE, Reg. No. P-002570
T.BPLE Rig, Ko, 10023000
1643 Wext Pnn Raod  (358) E44-5028
POy Box S761  Broumlile, Texes 78520
Fox (056} S+¢-S008
il mandrineOongmail com

T0 AANGAD VER

CRNOXA

JoB Ha, 10
L i I




09/09/2020
Town of Rancho Viejo

Request — Replaiting

To - Residential ]”ﬁ] B @EE WE I

i
i
Owners — Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC Property ID &h SE 9 2001 !"

Description of land to be replatting E S

El Diablo Rancho Viejo Subdivision No. 1, 1 Residential Lot
(Lot 1, Block 1)

0.522 acre tract, out if "el diablo golf course” and described as a 139.143 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 19067, page 104, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 4,
recorded in volume 26, page 45, and adjacent to Rancho Viejo 1986 subdivision,
recorded in cabinet 1, slot 706-A, map recards of Cameron County, Texas.

Said 0.552 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: beginning at
a steel spindle found at the southwest corner of lot 3, Rancho Viejo 1986 subdivision
(cab. i, slot 708-a, m.r.c.c.t.) being in the centerline of Avenida Carmen (50 ft. r.o.w.), for
the point of beginning and northwest corner of this tract; thence along the south line of
said lot 3, south 82 deg. 54 min. 15 sec. east, at a distance of 20.00 feet an one-half
inch iron pin found at the east right-of-way line of Avenida Carmen, a fotal distance of
107.34 feet to a one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set,
for the northeast corner of this tract; thence, south 07 deg. 57 min. 05 sec. west, a
distance of 227,78 feet to a one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped
"m&r inc" set, on the north line of lot 2, Rancho Viejo 1986 subdivision, for the southeast
corner of this tract; thence, along said north line of lot 2, north 82 deg. 54 min. 15 sec.
west, at a distance of 83.94 feet a one-half inch iron pin found at the east right-of-way
line of Avenida Carmen, a total distance of 103.94 feet to a steel spindle found in the
centerline of Avenida Carmen, for the south west corner of this tract; thence, along the
centerline of Avenida Carmen, north 07 deg. 05 min. 45 sec. east, a distance of 227.75
feet to the point of beginning; containing 0.552 acres, more or less

El Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No. 1, 3 Residential Lots
(Lots 1 and 2, Block 1)

1.433 acre tract, out of "el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of




Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

Said 1.433 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: beginning at
the intersection of the centerlines of taco street (50 fi. r.o.w.} and Avenida Tesoro (50 ft.
r.o.w.}, for the northwest corner of this tract; thence, along the centerline of Taco street,
north 80 deg. 08 min, 50 sec. east, a distance of 228.0 feet, for the northeast corner of
this fract; thence along the east line of this tract, being near the west edge of Resaca
del Rancho Viejo, south 09 deg. 32 min. 34 sec. east, at 25.0 feet an one-half inch iron
pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "mé&r inc" set, at a distance of 148.85 feet an one-
haif inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "mé&r inc" set, a fotal distance of
263.65 feet to a point in an inlet for a concrete culvert in the Resaca del Ranchoe Viejo,
for the southeast carner of this tract; thence, south 73 deg. 42 min. 36 sec. west, at a
distance of 10.8 feet a half-inch iron pin found, at 195.0 feet an one-half inch fron pin
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "mé&r inc” set at the east right-of-way line of Avenida
Tesoro (50 fi. r.o.w.), a total distance of 220.0 feet to the centerline of said Avenida
Tesoro being on a curve to the right with a radius of 1248.53 feet, for a corner of this
tract; thence, along centerline of said Avenida Tesoro being on a curve to the right with
an arc length of 138.57 fest, for a corner of this tract; thence, continuing along said
centerline, north 09 deg. 53 min. 10 sec. west, a distance of 148.916 feet to the point of
heginning; containing 1.433 acres, more or less.

(Lot 4, Block 2)

0.783 acre tract, out of "el angel golf course” and described as tract 1l - 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

Said 0.783 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: heginning at
the intersection of the cenierlines of taco street (50 ft. r.o.w.) and Avenida Santa Ana
(50 ft. r.o.w.), for the northeast corner of this tract; thence, along the centerline of
Avenida Santa Ana, south 08 deg. 53 min. 10 sec. east, a distance of 30.55 feet to the
point of curvature of a curve to the left with a radius of 2428.37 feet, for a corner of this
fract; thence, continuing along the centerline of Avenida Santa Ana, an are length of
129.91 feet to the southeast corner of this tract; thence, along the north line of lot 85,
section 8, south 77 deg. 02 min. 59 sec. west, at a distance of 25.0 feest a half<inch iron
pin with & yeliow plastic cap stamped "mé&r inc" set, a total distance of 203.00 feet an
one-half inch iron pin with a yeliow plastic cap stamped "mé&r inc" set, for the southwest
corner of this tract; thence along the west line of this tract, being near the east edge of
Resaca del Ranchoe Viejo, north 13 deg. 28 min. 57 sec. west, at 146.54 feet an one-
half inch iran pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set at the south right-of-
way line of taco street, a total distance of 171.59 feet to a point in the centerline of said




taco street, for the northwest corner of this traci; thence, along said centerline, north 80
deg. 06 min. 50 sec. east, a distance of 210.00 feet to the point of beginning; containing
0.783 acres, more or fess,

£l Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No. 2, 3 Residential Lots
{Lots 1 and 2, Block 1)

1.070 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 28, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

Said 1.070 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: beginning at
a concrete nail found at the southwest corner of lot 79, Rancho Viejo subdivision,
section 7, being at the intersection of the centerlines of Avenida Tesoro (50 ff. r.o.w.)
and enchilada street (50 f. r.o.w.), for the northwest corner of this tract; thence, along
the centerline of said enchilada street, south 89 deg. 47 min. 39 sec. east, a distance of
230.00 feet to a steel spindle found, for the northeast corner of this tract; thence along
the east line of this tract, being near the west edge of Resaca del Rancho Viejo, south
17 deg. 19 min. 12 sec. west, at a distance of 25.03 feet an one-half inch iron pin with a
yellow piastic cap stamped "mé&r inc" set, at a distance of 106.82 feet an one-half inch
iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc” set, a total distance of 198.63 feet
1o an one-half inch kron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m& inc" set, for the
southeast corner of this tract; thence, along the nerth line of lot 1, Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 7, north 69 deg. 47 min. 39 sec. west, at a distance of 240.0 feet a
steel spindle found at the centerline of said Avenida Tesoro, for the southwest corner of
this tract; thence, along centerline of said Avenida Tesoro, north 20 deg. 12 min. 21 sec.
east, a distance of 198.38 feet to the point of beginning; containing 1.070 acres, more or
less.

{Lot 1, Block 2)

0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract Il — 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

Said 0.803 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: beginning at
the northeast comer of ot 55, Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, being in the
centerline of Avenida Santa Ana (50 ft. r.o.w.), for the southeast corner of this tract;
thence, along the north line of said lot 55, north 74 deg. 22 min. 06 sec. west, at &
distance of 25.0 feet a concrete monument found, at a distance of 179.6 feet a concrete




monument found, a total distance of 1803.00 feet, for the southwest corner of this tract;
thence along the west line of this tract, north 09 deg. 26 min. 25 sec, east, at 102,45
feet an one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set, a total
distance of 190.69 feet {o a point in the Resaca del Rancho Viejo and being the south
boundary line of lot 8, Santa Ana Lake subdivision no. 2 {cab. |, slot 3252, m.r.c.c.t.), for
the northwest corner of this fract; thence, along the south line of said fot 8, south 69
deg. 47 min. 39 sec. east, at a distance of 20.0 feet a hali-inch iron pin with a yellow
plastic cap stamped "mé&r inc" found, at 184.80 feet an one-half inch iron pin with a
yellow plastic cap stamped "mé&r inc" found, at the west right-of-way line of Avenida
Santa Ana (50 ft. r.o.w.), a total distance of 209.80 feet to the centerline of said Avenida
Santa Ana, for the northeast corner of this tract; thence, along centerline of said
Avenida Santa Ana, south 20 deg. 12 min. 22 sec. west, a distance of 41.63 feetto a
point of curvature of a curve to the left with a radius of 1,647.05 feet, for a corner of this
tract; thence, continuing along centerline of said Avenida Santa Ana, an arc length of
131.49 feet (chord:s17°55'08"w 131.48") to the point of beginning; containing 0.803
more or less

El Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No. 3, 2 Residential Lots
(Lot 1, Block 1}

0.816 acre tract, out of "el angel golf course™ and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameren County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

Said 0.816 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: beginning at
the southwest corner of lot 79, Rancho Viejo Subdivision, section 79, being at the
intersection of the centerines of Avenida Tesoro (50 ft. r.o.w.) and Enchilada Street (50
ft. r.0.w.), for the southeast corner of this fract; thence, along the centerline of said
Enchilada Street, north 69 deg. 47 min. 39 sec, west, a distance of 42.71 feet to the
point of curvature of a curve to the left with a radius of 55.00 feet, for a corner of this
fract; thence, along said curve being the centerline of said enchilada street, an arc
distance of 34.30 fest (chord:n87°39'32"w 33.75'}, for a corner of this tract;thence,
continuing along the centerline of said enchilada street, south 74 deg. 28 min. 36 sec.
west, a distance of 9.43 feet to the point of eurvature of a curve to the right with a radius
of 93.47 feet, for a cormner of this tract; thence, along said curve being the centerline of
said Enchilada Street, an arc distance of 58.32 feet {chord;587°38'51"e 57.38"), for a
corner of this fractthence, continuing along the centerline of said Enchilada Street,
north 69 deg. 46 min. 17 sec. west, a distance of 30.24 feet to the point of curvature of a
curve to the right with a radius of 265.86 feet, for a corner of this tract; thence, along
said curve being the centerline of said Enchilada Street, an arc distance of 57.33 feet
{chord:s63°35'37"e 57.22", for the southwest corner of this tract;thence along the west
line of this tract, north 10 deg. 30 min. 46 sec. east, at 27.21 feet an one-half inch iron




pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc” set at the northern right-of-way line of
enchitada street, a total distance of 167.90 feet to a half-inch iron pin with a yellow
plastic cap stamped "m&r inc¢" sel, for the northwest corner of this tract; thence, along
the north line of this tract, south 65 deg. 23 min. 38 sec. east, at a distance of 231.91
feet a half-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "mé&r inc” set at the west right-
of-way line of Avenida Tesoro (50 ft. r.o.w.), a total distance of 256.91 feet o the
centetiine of said Avenida Tesoro being a curve to the left with a radius of 1925.786, for
the northeast corner of this tract; thence, continuing along centerline of said Avenida
Tesoro, an arc length of 118.62 feet (chord:$21°58"13"w 118.58", to the point of
beginning;containing 0.816 acres more or less

(Lot 2, Block 1}

0.677 acre tract, out of "el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and heing adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 28, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

Said 0.667 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: beginning at
a ane-half inch iron pin found at the southwest corner of lot 2a, Rancho Viejo 1986
subdivision (cab. i, slot 707-b, nur.e.c.t), for the southeast corner of this tract; thence,
north 69 deg. 47 min. 39 sec, west, a distance of 180.00 feet to a ope-haif inch iron pin
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc"” set, for the southwest corner of this tract;
thence along the west line of this fract, north 27 deg. 40 min. 17 sec. east, at a distance
of 202.60 feet an one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set
at the south right-of-way line of Enchilada Street (50 ft. r.o.w.}, a total distance of 229.76
feet to the centerline of gaid Enchilada Street, being on a curve to the right with a radius
of 303.40 feet, for the northwest corner of this tract; thence, along said centerline, an
arc distance of 11.08 feet still on the centerline of said Enchilada Street, for the
southwest corner of this tract; thence, continuing along said centerline, south 38 deg. 15
min. 47 sec. east, a distance of 34.41 feet to a curve to the left with a radius of 265.86
feet, for a corner of this tract; thence, along said curve, an arc distance of 88.87 feet
(chord:s47°50'22"e 88.46", to the northwestcorner of lot 2a, for the northeast corner of
this tract; thence, along the west lot line of said lot 2a, south 10 deg. 30 min. 46 sec.
west, at a distance of 26.79 feet a one-half inch iren pin found at the south right-of-way
line of Enchilada Street, a total distance of 173.60 feet to the point of beginning;
containing 0.677 acres, more or less

Regards

Tony McDermid (Representatives)
956-350-4000

956-572-0332




CAMER'(')N C(')'UNTY TAX OFFICE
A ey Ymaguires dx, TAX CERTIFICATE
Brownsville TX 78520

(956) 544-0800
WwWw.cameroncountytax.org

Account: 52/0050/0050/9010/00 Billing No: 153693 Alt Acct No: 000000096109
Sequence No. 14418 Proc Date: 08/28/2020
Effective Date: 08/28/2020
Property Owner: Acres: 18.0000
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS LLC Exemption Codes:
EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE

1 RANCHO VIEJO DR
RANCHO VIEJO, TX 78575-9740

Legal Desc: RANCHO VIEJO - RANCHO VIEJO EL ANG  Property Loc: ESCANDON/SANTA ANA
EL GOLF COURSE SECTION 5-10 AND RA RANCHO VIEJO TX
NCHO VIEJO SEC 7 LOT 132, 149.844
AC OUT OF 154.296 ACS

This is to certify that after a careful check of the tax records of this office, the following delinquent taxes, penalties, and interest are due as
of: 08/28/2020. Described property of the following tax unit(s):

Entity Base Tax Basel;l‘a_lﬁ Base Due P&I Spe. Int. Att. Fee Total Due
ail

2019-0
BROWNSVILLEISD ALL PAID
SOUTH TEXAS ISD ALL PAID
CITY OF RANCHO VIEJO ALL PAID
BROWNSVILLE NAV DISTRICT ALL PAID
CAMERON COUNTY ALL PAID
TEXAS SOUTHMOST COLLEGE ALL PAID
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT #2 ALL PAID

Grand Total as of $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

August, 2020

Grand Total as of August, 2020 $0.00

All taxes paid in full prior to and including the year 2019 except for unpaid years listed above.

The above described property may be subject to special valuation based on its use and additional rollback taxes may be due(section 23.55,
Texas Property Tax Code.) The issuance of this certificate does not preclude a subsequent supplemental assessment on the property above
by the Cameron Appraisal District and does not reflect whether or not the taxpayer(s) owes court cost in any delinquent tax collection
lawsuits (which must be verified with the delinquent tax collection attorneys) pursuant to section 31,08 of the Texas Property Tax Code,
there is a fee on all tax certificates.

Tax certificates are issued with the most current information available. All accounts are subject to change per section 26.15 and 11.43(i) of
the Texas Property Code.

Given under my hand and seal of office on this date of: 08/28/2020
FEE PAID $10.00

CAMERON COUNTY TAX OFFICE
ANTONIO "TONY" YZAGUIRRE JR.

7 o’ a
BY: ___Zchsacses HJLF  Deputy

(Pagel) 52/0050/0050/9010/00 GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS LLC




CAMERON COUNTY TAX OFFICE

Antonis "'"Tony" Yzaguirre Jr.
8IS 1 Leves 8 TAX CERTIFICATE
Brownsville TX 78520
(956) 544-0800
www.cameroncountytax.org
Account: 52/0010/0010/0015/00 Billing No: 153108 Alt Acct No: 000000095540
Sequence No. 14417 Proc Date: 08/28/2020
Effective Date: 08/28/2020
Property Owner: Acres: 18.0069
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS LLC Exemption Codes:
EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE

1 RANCHO VIEJO DR
RANCHO VIEJO, TX 78575-9740

Legal Desc: RANCHO VIEJO EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE  Property Loc: 900 SANTA ANA
IN SECTIONS 1-2-3-4-5, 137.516 AC X
OUT OF 139.082 AC OF 139.143 ACRE
S

This is to certify that after a careful check of the tax records of this office, the following delinquent taxes, penalties, and interest are due as

of: 08/28/2020. Described property of the following tax unit(s):

Entity Base Tax Basel’)l‘s:; Base Due P&I Spe. Int. Att, Fee Total Due
af

2019-0
DROWNSVILLEIS D ALL PAID
SOUTH TEXAS ISD ALL PAID
CITY OF RANCHO VIEJO ALL PAID
BROWNSVILLE NAV DISTRICT ALL PAID
CAMERON COUNTY ALL PAID
DRAINAGE DIST 1 ALL PAID
TEXAS SOUTHMOST COLLEGE ALL PAID
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT #2 ALL PAID

Grand Total as of $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.00

August, 2020

Grand Total as of August, 2020 $0.00

All taxes paid in full prior to and including the year 2019 except for unpaid years listed above.

The above described property may be subject to special valuation based on its use and additional rollback taxes may be due(section 23.55,
Texas Property Tax Code.) The issuance of this certificate does not preclude a subsequent supplemental assessment on the property above
by the Cameron Appraisal District and does not reflect whether or not the taxpayer(s) owes court cost in any delinquent tax collection
lawsuits (which must be verified with the delinquent tax collection attorneys) pursuant to section 31,08 of the Texas Property Tax Code,
there is a fee on all tax certificates.

Tax certificates are issued with the most current information available. All accounts are subject to change per section 26.15 and 11.43(i) of
the Texas Property Code.

Given under my hand and seal of office on this date of: 08/28/2020
FEE PAID §10.00

CAMERON COUNTY TAX OFFICE
ANTONIO "TONY" YZAGUIRRE JR.

'y

BY: eer SEVED Deputy

N\

(Page 1) 52/0010/0010/0015/00 GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS LLC



GF No,: 928438

CAUTION: EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS
IN THIS REPORT OR FOR VERBAL STATEMENTS, The Titlke Certificale is furnished solely as an
accommodation to the party requesting same, and represents the status of title as found by Edwards Abstract and
Title Co. examiner. This cerlificate is not intended to be relied upon, and should not be relied upon, as a
representation or warranty as to the title to the propery described befow. None of the information contained
herein, or the absence of other information, constitutes a representation fo any party as to the status of title to
such property. Edwards Abstract and Title Co. assumes no liahility whatsoever for the accuracy of this certificate,
and shall under no circumstance be liable hereundet for any omission or error with respect hereto. If a policy of
title nsurance is subsequently purchased, any liability thereunder shal! be determined solely by the terms of such
policy. If any encumbrance or fitle cefect shoutd exist which is not disclosed herein, Edwards Abstract and Title
Co. shall not be liable to any party for having furnished this report or for any verbal statements related to this report
or to the status of title.

TITLE REPORT

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 7, 2020 FILE NO.: 928438

Examination from: Records of EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO.
Subject to: Claims of present occupants; discrepancies in area and boundaries; unpaid bills for labor or
material in connection with repairs or new improvements; unpaid taxes.

RECORD TITLE AT THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF IS VESTED IN:
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC., A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

Proposed "Lot 1, Block 1, EL DIABLO RANCHQ VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO, 17, Cameron Gounty, Texas, being a
0.552 acre tract out of *FL DIABLQO GOLF COURSE" and described as a 139.143 acre tract in Assumption
Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 19057, Page 104, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, and adjacent to
Rancho Viejo 1886 Subdivision, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Gabinet 1, Stot 708-A, Map Records,
Cameron County, Texas; said 0.552 acre tract being more particutarly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a steal spindle found at the Southwest corner of Lot 3, Rancho Viejo 1986 Subdivision (Cab. 1,
Slot 706-A, M.R.C.C.T.) being in the centerline of Avenida Carmen (50-foot r.o.w.), for the POINT OF BEGINNING
and Northwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the Sauth line of said Lot 3, South 82 degrees 54 minutes 15 seconds East, at a distance of 20.00
faet an 1/2-inch iron pin found at the East right-of-way line of Avenida Carmen, a total distance of 107.34 feet to 2
1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set for the Northeast corner of this tract,

THENCE, South 07 degrees 57 minutes 05 seconds West, a distance of 227.78 feet to a 1/2-inch iron pin with a
yeliow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set, on the North line of Lot 2, Rancho Viejo 1986 Subdivision, for the
Southeast comner of this tract;

THENCE, along said North line of Lot 2, North 82 degrees 54 minutes 15 seconds West, at a distance of 83.94
feet a 1/2-inch iron pin found at the East right-of-way line of Avenida Carmen, a total distance of 103.94 feetfo a
steal spindle found in the centerline of Avenida Carmen, for the Southwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the centertine of Avenida Garmen, North 07 degrees 05 minutes 45 seconds East, a distance of
227.75 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.552 acres, more or less.

Company does not represent that the acreage andfor square footage calculations are correct.

Title Report 929438




SCHEDULE B EXCEPTIONS:

1.

Minerat and/or royalty grant(s) andfor reservation{s) in instrument(s) dated April 1, 1963, recorded in
Volume 744, Page 502, Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas. Title to the herein described mineral
interest(s} was not checked subsequent to the date(s) of the aforesaid instrument(s).

2. Right of Way Easement dated December 18, 19886, recorded in Volume 132, Page 193 and page 195,
Cfficial Records, Cameron County, Texas.

3. Fasement and Right of Way dated May 15, 1985, recorded in Volume 1421, Page 859, Deed Records,
Cameron Counly, Texas,

4. Easement and Right of Way dated June 4, 1998, recorded in Volume 5031, Page 286, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas,

5. Easement and Right of Way dated Ocicber 29, 1998, recorded in Yolume 6012, Page 45, Official
Records, Cameron County, Texas.

B. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volurne 11080, Page 40, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

7. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 44, Ofiicial Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

8. Contract for krrigation rights and easements dated April 3, 1944, recorded in Volume 354, Page 128 and
Vollume 354, Page 351, Dead Records, Cameron County, Texas.

9, Utility Easement dated Novembes 18, 1974, recorded in Volume 1607, Page 851, Deed Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

RESTRICTIONS:

Volumne 942, Page 389, Amendment thereto in Volume 964, Page 802, and Volume 968, Page 20, all recorded in
Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas.

CURATIVE MATTERS:

1.

Deed of Trust, Security Agresment-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 11, 2007,
recorded in Volume 14058, Page 143, Official Recards, Cameron County, Texas, executed by RANCHO
VIEJO, INE., in favor of RAY A, GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the original
principal amount of $3,500,000.00 and any other amounts payable under ihe terms of said Deed of Trust,
payable as therein provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK,

Said Lien medified and/or renewed and/or extended by instrument(s) dated December 13, 2011, recorded
in Volume 18380, Page 103, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien assurmed by GOLF AND RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED UABILITY
COMPANY in instrument dated Decembar 13, 2011, executed by RANGHQ VIEJO, INC., A TEXAS
CORPORATION, recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, and carrected in instrument
recorded in Volume 19087, Page 104, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien modifisd andfor renewed andfor extended by instrument{s} dated March 10, 2017, effective
March 8, 2017, recorded in Volume 22495, Page 112, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Security interest granted to FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK, secured party, by GOLF & RESORTS
INVESTMENTS, LLC, debtor, as shown by Financing Statement (UCC-1) filed December 14, 2011,
recorded in Volume 18183, Page 188, Official Records, Cameron Gounty, Texas.

Title Report 929438




3. Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Staternent and Assignment of Rents dated July 15, 2016,
recorded on July 25, 2018, in Volume 21827, Page 1, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, aexecuted
by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, in favor of RAY
A. GONZALES, Truslee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of $240,000.00, and
any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided o the
order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

4. Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated March 10, 2017,
recorded on March 27, 2017, in Volume 22473, Page 15, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas,
executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, in
favor of RAY A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of
$750,716.83, and any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Frust, payable as therein
provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

5, Cross-Default and Cross-Coltateralization Agreement dated March 18, 2017, between FALGON
INTERNATIONAL BANK (Bank), GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY (Borrower), SERGIO R, ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ AND SERGIO R.
ARGUELLES GONZALEZ (Guarantar), recorded in Volume 22518, Page 172, Official Records, Cameron
County, Texas.

6. Tax Lien Transfer Contract dated May 30, 2018, recorded on June 19, 2018, in Volume 23494, Page 293,
Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC,
RANCHO VIEJO GOLF & RESORTS, LLC, it's manager, Jorge Vela, CFO, in favor of —, Trustee,
securing {he payment of ane nole In the principat amount of $65,306.86, and any ofher amounts payable
under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to the order of FGMS HOLDINGS,
LLC. This instrument discloses that it secures payment of ad valorem taxes, therefore making it superior
to all liens including purchase money liens.

7. Collateral, Assignment of Tax Liens and Related Liens dated June 1, 2018, filed August 24, 2018,
recorded in Volume 23642, Page 26, Official Public Records of Cameron County, Texas.

8. EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE COMPANY searched its title plant for possible invaluntary liens
recorded against Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, a Texas Limited Liability Company and found the
following: NONE

9. PLEASE CTRLACLICK HERE TO ACCESS ALL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS,

This report does not caver and therefore exciudes any examination or statement as to taxas, zoning, ordinances,
discrepancies as to boundaries, shorfages in area, overlapping of improvements, encroachments, protrusions,
rights of parties in possession, adverse possession, easements which may be visible and apparent, but
unrecorded, and all cther matters not of record.

By acceptance of this report, the addressee accepts that Edwards Abstract and Title Co. shall be limited in its
liability, if any, to the sum charged and paid for this report as liquidated damages. This report is for the sole use of
addressee herein abeve and may not be used or relied upon by anyone other than Addressee.

“"'/- : ) 7 7 : -
}%{ﬁ,flfﬂfv }474’)4\.-)4/
/
Y

Dalia Salinas

B

DATE: July 13, 2020

Tifle Report 926438




GF Mo,; 829439

CAUTION: EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS
IN THIS REPORT OR FOR VERBAL STATEMENTS. The Titte Certificate is furmished sclely as an
accemmodation to the party requesting same, and represents the status of fitle as found by Edwards Abstract and
Tifle Co. examiner. This cerlificate is nol intended to be relied upon, and should not be relied upon, as a
representation or warranty as to the title to the property described below. None of the information contained
herein, or the absence of other information, constitutes a representation fo any party as o the status of title to
such property. Edwards Abstract and Title Co. assumes no liability whatsoever for the accuracy of this cedificate,
and shall under no circumstance be liable hereunder for any omisslon or error with respect hereto. If a policy of
titte insurance is subsequently purchased, any iiabilify thereunder shall be determined solely by the terms of such
policy. I any encumbrance or title defect should exist which is not disclosed herein, Edwards Abstract and Title
Co. shall not be Hable to any party for having furnished this report or for any verbatl statemenis related to this report
or to the status of title,

TITLE REPORT

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 7, 2020 FiLE NG.: 929439

Examination front: Records of EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO.
Subject to: Claims of present accupants; discrepancies in area and boundaries; unpaid bills for labor or
material in connection with repairs or new improvements; unpaid taxes.

REGORD TITLE AT THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF IS VESTED iN:

GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC., A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

TRACT I

Proposed "t.ots 1 and 2, Block 1, EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO, 1", Camercn County, Texas,
being a 1.433 acre tract out of "EL. ANGEL GOLF COURSE" and described as a 154.488 acre tract in Assumpiion
Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, Cameron Gounty, Texas, and adjacent to
Rancho Vigjo Subdivision, Section 7, as per map o plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 37, Map Records,
Cameron County, Texas; said 1.433 acres being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at the intersection of the centeriines of Taco Street (50-foot r.o.w.), and Avenida Tesoro (50-foot
r.o.w.), for the Northwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the centerline of Taco Street, North 80 degrees 06 minutes 50 seconds East, a distance of 226.0
faet, for the Noriheast corner of this tract;

THENCE, ajong the East line of this tract, being near the West edge of Resaca De Rancho Vigjo, South 09
degrees 32 minules 34 seconds East, at 26.0 feet an 1/2-inch fron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R
ING" set, at a distance of 148.85 feet an 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set, a total
distance of 263.65 feet to a point in an inlet for a concrete culvert in the Resaca Del Rancho Vigjo, for the
Southeast corner of this tract;

THEMCE, South 73 degrees 42 minutes 36 seconds West, at a distance of 10.8 feet to a 1/2-inch iron pin found,
at 185.0 feet an 1/2-inch fron pin with & yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R [NC" set at the East right-of-way line of
Avenida Tesoro (50-foot r.0.w.), a total distance of 220.00 feet to the centerline of said Avenida Tesoro being on a
curve ta the right with a radius of 1248.53 feet, for a corner of this fract;

THENCE, along the centerline of said Avenida Tesora being on a curve to the right with an arc length of 139.57
feet, for a comer of this tract;

THle Report 926439




THENCE, continuing along said centertine, North 09 degrees 53 minutes 10 seconds West, a distance of 148.916
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 1.433 acres, more or less.

Company does not represent that the acreage and/or square footage calculations are carrect.
TRACT li:

Proposed "Lot 1, Black 2, EL ANGEL RANCHG VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1°, Cameron Counfy, Texas, being a
(.783 acre tract out of "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE", and described as Tract 11-50.373 acres in Assumpiion
Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, and adjacent fo
Rancho Vieje Subdivision, Seclion 7, as per map ar plat therecf recordad in Volume 26, Page 37, Map Records,
Cameron County, Texas; said 0.783 acres being more particularly described by metes and bourds as follows:

BEGINNING at the intersection of the centerlines of Taco Street (50-foot r.o.w.), and Avenida Santa Ana (50-foof
r.o.w.), for the Northeast comer of this tract;

THENCE, along the centeriine of Avenida Santa Ana, South 09 degrees 53 minutes 10 seconds East, a distance
of 30.55 feet to the point of curvature of a curve to the left with a radius of 2429.37 feet, for a comer of this tract;

THENCE, continuing along the centerline of Avenida Santa Ana, an arc length of 129.91 feet to the Southeast
corner of this tfract;

THENCE, along the MNorth line of Lot 85, Section 8, South 77 degrees 02 minutes 59 seconds West, at a distance
of 25.0 feet a 1/2-inch iren pin wilh a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC” set, a total distance of 203,00 feel an
1

1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped “M&R INC" sel, for the Southwest corner of this fract;

THENCE, along the West line of this fract, being near the East edge of Resaca Del Rancho Viejo, North 13
degrees 26 minutes 57 seconds Wesi, al 146.54 feet an 1/2-inch iron pin with a yelfow plastic cap stamped "M&R
INC" sef, for the Southwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along said centerline, North 80 degrees 06 minutes 50 seconds East, a distanca of 210.00 feet {o the
PQINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0,783 acres, more or less.

Company dees not represent that the acreage and/or square footage calculations are correct.

SCHEDULE B EXCEPTIONS:

1. Minerat and/for rayalty grant{s) and/or reservation(s) in instrument(s) dated April 1, 1963, recorded in
Volume 744, Page 502, Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas. Title to the herein described mineral
interest(s) was not checked subsequent to the date(s) of the aforesaid instrument(s).

2. Right of Way Easement dated December 18, 1986, reccrded in Volume 132, Page 193 and page 195,
Official Records, Cameron Counfy, Texas.

3. Easement and Right of Way dated May 15, 1985, recorded in Volume 1421, Page 859, Deed Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

4, Easement and Right of Way dated June 4, 1988, recorded in Volume 5031, Page 286, Official Records,
Cameron Counly, Texas.

5. Easement and Right of Way dated October 29, 1999, recorded in Volume 6012, Page 45, Official
Records, Cameran County, Texas.

6. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 49, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

Title Report 929439

R SRR ST A e = - R LTI L R i e




7. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 44, Cfficial Records,
Cameran County, Texas.

8. Contract for irrigation rights and easements dated Aprit 3, 1944, recorded in Volume 364, Page 128 and
Vollume 354, Page 351, Deed Recards, Cameron County, Texas.

g, Utility Easement dated November 18, 1974, recorded in Volume 1607, Page 851, Deed Records,
Cameron Gounty, Texas.

RESTRICTIONS:

Volume 942, Page 399, Amendment thereto in Volurme 984, Page 802, and Volume 968, Page 20, all recorded in
Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas.

CURATIVE MATTERS:

1.

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Stalement and Assignment of Rents dated July 11, 2007,
recorded in Volume 14059, Page 143, Official Records, Cameron Gounty, Texas, executed by RANCHO
VIEJO, ING., In favor of RAY A, GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the original
principal amount of $3,500,000.00 and any other amounts payable under the terms of sald Deead of Trust,
payable as therein provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIQNAL BANK.

Said Lien modified andfor renewed and/or extended by instrument(s) dated December 13, 2011, recorded
in Volume 18380, Page 103, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien assumed by GOLF AND RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY in instrument dated December 13, 2011, executed by RANCHG VIEJO, ING., A TEXAS
CORPORATION, recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, and corrected in instrument
recorded in Volume 19067, Page 104, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien modified and/or renewed and/for extended by instrurnent(s) dated March 10, 2017, effective
March 8, 2017, recorded in Volure 22495, Page 112, Officlal Records of Camercn County, Texas.

Security Interest granted to FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK, secured parly, by GOLF & RESORTS
INVESTMENTS, LLC, deblor, as shown by Financing Statement (UCC-1) filed December 14, 2011,
recorded in Valume 18183, Page 188, Official Records, Cameren County, Texas.”

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 15, 2016,
recorded on July 25, 2016, in Volume 21827, Page 1, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed
by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, in favor af RAY
A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of $240,000.00, and
any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to the
order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated March 10, 2017,
recorded on March 27, 2017, in Volume 22473, Page 15, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas,
executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPARNY, in
favor of RAY A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of
$750,716.83, and any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein
provided ta the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK,

Cross-Default and Cross-Collateralization Agreement dated March 10, 2017, between FALCON
INTERNATIOMNAL BANK (Bank), GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY (Borrower), SERGIO R, ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ AND SERGIO R.
ARGUELLES GONZALEZ (Guarantor), recorded in Velume 22518, Page 172, Official Records, Cameron
County, Texas.

Titte Report 620439




6. Tax Lien Transfer Contract dated May 30, 2018, recorded on June 19, 2018, in Volume 23484, Page 293,
Official Records, Gameron County, Texas, exacuted by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC,
RANCHO VIEJO GOLF & RESORTS, LLC, it's manager, Jorge Vela, CFO, in favor of —, Trustee,
securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of $65,306.86, and any other amounts payable
under the terms of said Deed of Trusl, payable as therein provided to the order of FGMS HOLDINGS,
LLC. This instrument discloses that it secures payment of ad valorem taxes, therefore making it superior
to alf iens Including purchase money liens.

7. Collateral, Assignment of Tax Liens and Related Liens dated June 1, 2018, filed August 24, 2018,
recorded in Volume 23642, Page 26, Official Public Records of Cameron County, Texas.

8. EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE COMPANY searched iis title plant for possible involuntary liens
recorded against Golf & Resoits Investments, LLC, a Texas Limited Liability Company and found the
following: NONE

9. PLEASE CTRL+CLICK HERE TO ACCESS ALL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.

This report does not cover and therefore excludes any examinalion or statement as to taxes, zoning, ordinances,
discrepancies as to boundaries, shortages in area, overlapping of improvements, encroachments, protrusions,
rights of parties in possession, adverse possession, easements which may be visible and apparent, but
unrecorded, and all other mafters not of record.

By acceplance of this repert, the addressee accepts that Edwards Abstract and Title Co. shall be limited In its

liabiliy, if any, to the sum charged and paid for this report as liquidated damages. This report is for the sole use of
addressee herein above and may not be used or relied upon by anyane other than Addressee.

L‘_?‘}E/,— 'ﬁ’»— ?'r }
Fifggaii s i knoy
7

BY:
Dalta Salinas

DATE: July 13, 2020

The Report 929430




GF No.: 928440

CAUTION: EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS
IN THIS REPORT OR FOR VERBAL STATEMENTS. The Title Certificate is fumished solely as an
accommaodation to the party requesting same, and represents the status of title as found by Edwards Abstract and
Title Co. examiner. This certificate is not intended to be relied upon, and should not he relied upon, as &
representation or warranty as to the iille to the property described below. MNone of the information contained
herein, or the absence of other information, constitutes a representation to any party as to the status of title to
such property. Edwards Abstract and Title Co, assumes no liability whatscaver for the accuracy of this certificate,
and shall under no circumstance be liable hereunder for any omission or error with respect hereto. [f a policy of
title insurance is subsequently purchased, any lizbility thereunder shall be determined solely by the terms of such
policy. if any encumnbrance or litle defect should exist which is not disclosed herein, Edwards Abstract and Title
Co. shall niot be liable to any party for having furnished this report or for any verbal statements related to this report
or fo the status of title.

TITLE REPORT

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 7, 2020 FILE NO.: 929440

Exarination from: Records of EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO.
Subject to; Claims of present occupants; discrepancies in area and boundaries; unpaid bills for labor or
material in connection with repairs or new improvements; unpaid laxes.

RECORD TITLE AT THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF [S VESTED IN:

GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC., A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

TRACT I:

Proposed "Lot 1, Block 2, EL ANGEL RANCHGO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NG, 2", Cameron County, Texas, being a
0.803 acre tract out of "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE" and described as Tract [1-50.373 acses in Assumplion
Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, and being
adjacent to Rancho Vigjo Subdivision, Section 8, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 37, Map
Records, Cameran County, Texas; said 0.803 acre being more particularly described by metes and bounds as
follows:

BEGINNING at the Northeast corner of Lot 55, Rancho Vigjo Subdivision, Section 8, being in the centerling of
Avenida Santa Ana (50 fi. r.o.w.), for the Southeast comer of this tract;

THENCE, atong the North line of said Lot 55, North 74 degrees 22 minutes 06 seconds West, at a distance of
25.0 feet a concrete monuwment found, at & distance of 179,86 feet a concrete monument found, a total distance of
180.00 feet, far the Southwast corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the West line of this tract, Morin 09 degrees 26 minutes 25 seconds East, at 102.45 feel an
1/2-inch iren pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set, a total distance of 190.69 feet to a point in the
Resaca Del Rancho Viejo and being the South houndary line of Lot 8, Santa Ana Lake Subdivision No. 2 (Cab. 1,
Slot 3252, M.R.C.C.T.), for the Northwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the South line of said Lot B, South 6% degrees 47 minutes 39 secaonds East, at a distance of 20.0
fest a 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" found, at 184.80 feet an 1/2-inch jron pin with
a yeliow ptastic cap stamped "M&R INC" found at the West right-of-way line of Avenida Santa Ana (50 ft. r.o.w.), &
total distance of 208.80 feet to the centerline of said Avenida Santa Ana, for the Northeast corner of this tract;

Title Repord 929440




THENCE, along the centerfine of said Avenida Santa Ana, South 20 degrees 12 minutes 22 seconds West, a
distance of 41.63 faet to a point of curvature of a curve to the left with 2 radius of 1,647.05 feet, for a corner of this
{ract;

THENGE, cortinuing along said centerline of said Avenida Santa Ana, an arc length of 131.49 feet (Chord: South
17 degrees 55 minutes 06 seconds West 131.46 feet) to the POINT OF BEGINNING, contairing 0.803 acres,
more or less.

Company does not represent that the acreage and/or square footage calculations are correct.
TRACT I

Proposed "Lots 1 and 2, Block 1, EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 2', Gamaran County, Texas,
being a 1.070 acre tract out of "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE" and described as a 154.488 acre fract in Assumption
Warcanty Deed recorded i Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, and being
adjacent to Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section 7, as per map or plat thereaf recorded in Volume 26, Page 37, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas; said 1.070 acre being more particularly described by metes and bounds as
follows:

BEGINNING at a concrete nail found at the Southwest corner of Lot 79, Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section 7,
being at the intersection of the centerlines of Avenida Tesoro (50 #. r.o.w.) and Enchilada Street (50 ft. r.ow.), for
the Northwest corner of this tract;

THENGE, along the centerline of sald Enchilada Street, South 69 degrees 47 minutes 38 seconds East, a distance
of 230.00 feet to a stee! spindle found, for the Northeast corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the East ling of this tract, being near the West edge of Resaca Del Rancho Vigjo, South 17
degrees 19 minutes 12 seconds West, at a distance of 25.03 feet an 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap
stamped "M&R INC" sei, al a distance of 106.82 feet an 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R
ING" set, a total distance of 198.63 feet to a 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set, for
the Scutheast corner of this ract;

THENCE, along the North line of Lot 1, Rancho Vigjo Subdivision, Sectior 7, North 69 degrees 47 minutes 39
seconds West, at a distance of 240.0 feef a steel spindle fourd at the centerline of said Avenida Tesoro, for the
Southwest comer of this tract;

THENCE, along the centerline of said Avenida Tesoro, North 20 degrees 12 minutes 21 seconds East, a distance
of 198,38 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 1.070 acres, more or less.

Company does not represent that the acreage and/or square foatage calculations are correct,

SCHEDULE B EXCEPTIONS:

1. Mineral and/or rayalty grant(s) and/or reservation{s} in instrument(s) dated April 1, 1963, recorded in
Volume 744, Page 502, Deed Recards, Cameron County, Texas. Titte to the herein described mineral
interest(s) was not checked subsequent to the date(s) of the aforesaid instrument(s).

2. Right of Way Easement dated December 18, 1986, recorded in Volume 132, Page 193 and page 195,
Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

3. Easement and Right of Way dated May 15, 1985, recarded in Volume 1421, Page 859, Deed Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

4, Easemeant and Right of Way dated June 4, 1998, recorded in Volume 5031, Page 286, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

5. Easement and Right of Way daled October 29, 1999, recorded in Volume 6012, Page 45, Official

Title Report 929440




Records, Cameron County, Texas,

8. Easement Agreament dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 40, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

7. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 44, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

8. Contract for irrigation rights and easements dated April 3, 1944, recorded in Volume 354, Page 128 and
Vollume 354, Page 351, Deed Records, Cameron Counly, Texas.

9, Utility Easement dated November 18, 1974, recorded In Volumne 1607, Page 851, Deed Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

RESTRICTIONS:

Volume 942, Page 399, Amendment thereto in Volume 964, Page 802, and Volume 9688, Page 20, all recorded in
Deed Recerds, Camearon County, Texas.

CURATIVE MATTERS:

1. Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 11, 2067,
recorded in Volume 14059, Page 143, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed by RANCHO
VIEJO, ING., In favor of RAY A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the original
principal amount of $3,500,000.00 and any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust,
payabie as therein provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

Said Lien medified andfor renewed andfor extended by instrument(s} dated December 13, 2011, recorded
in Volume 18380, Page 103, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien assumed by GOLF AND RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY in instrument dated December 13, 2011, executed by RANCHO VIEJO, INC., A TEXAS
CORPORATION, recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, and correcfed in instrument
recorded in Volume 19067, Page 104, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien modified andfor renewed and/or extended by instrurnent(s) dated March 10, 2017, effective
March 8, 2017, recorded in Volume 22495, Page 112, Ofiicial Records of Cameron County, Texas.

2. Security Interest granted to FALCON INTERNATIOMAL BANK, secured party, by GOLF & RESORTS
INVESTMENTS, LLG, debtor, as shown by Financing Statement (UCC-1) filed December 14, 2011,
recorded in Volume 18183, Page 188, Official Records, Cameron Colnty, Texas.

3. Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 15, 2016,
recesded on July 25, 2016, in Volume 21927, Page 1, Officiai Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed
by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, in favor of RAY
A, GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of cne note in the principat amount of $240,000.08, and
any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to the
order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

4, Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assigrement of Rents dated March 10, 2017,
racorded on March 27, 2017, in Volume 22473, Page 15, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas,
executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLG, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, in
favor of RAY A, GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of
$750,716.83, and any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein
provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

Title Report 920440




5. Cross-Default and Cross-Collateralization Agreement dated March 10, 2017, between FALCON
INTERNATIONAL BANK {Bank), GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, ATEXAS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY (Borrower), SERGIO R. ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ AND SERGIO R.
ARGUELLES GONZALEZ (Guarantor), recorded in Velume 22518, Page 172, Official Records, Cameron
County, Texas.

8. Tax Lien Transfer Contract dated May 30, 2018, recorded on June 19, 2018, in Volume 23494, Page 293,
Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC,
RANCHO VIEJO GOLF & RESORTS, LLC, it's manager, Jorge Vela, CFQ, in favor of --, Trustee,
securing the payment of one note in the principal ameount of $65,308.86, and any other amounts payable
under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to the order of FGMS HOLDINGS,
LEC. This instrument discloses that it secures payment of ad valorem taxes, iherefore making it superar
to alt fiens including purchase money fiens.

7. Collateral, Assignment of Tax Liens and Related Liens dated June 1, 20148, filed August 24, 2018,
recorded in Volume 23642, Page 26, Official Public Records of Cameron Gounty, Texas.

8. EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE COMPANY searched its title plant for possible invaluntary liens
recorded against Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, a Texas Limited Liability Company and found the
following: NONE

9. PLEASE CTRL+CLICK HERE TO ACCESS ALL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS,

This repor does not cover and therefore excludes any examination or statement as to taxes, zoning, ordinances,
discrepancies as fo boundaries, shortages in area, overlapping of improvements, encroachments, protrusions,
rights of parties in possession, adverse possession, easements which may be visible and apparent, but
unrecorded, and all other matiers not of record.

By acceptance of this reporl, the addressee accepts that Edwards Abstract and Title Co. shall be limited in its
liakslity, i any, to the sum charged and paid for this report as liquidated damages. This report is for the sole use of
addressee herein above and may not be used or relied upon by anyone other than Addressee.

feoo A d
L J A

]

.
i

4

BY:

Dalia Salinas

DATE: .July 13, 2020

Tille Report 929440




GF No.: 829441

CAUTION: EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO. ASSUMES NC LIABILITY FOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS
IN THIS REPORT OR FOR VERBAL STATEMENTS. The Title Cerificate is furnished sclely as an
accommodation fo the party requesting sams, and represents the status of litle as found by Edwards Abstract and
Title Co. examiner. This cerdificate is not intended to be relied upon, and should not be relied upon, as a
representation or warranty as fo the title to the property described below. None of the information contained
herein, or the absence of other information, constitutes a representation to any party as to the status of title to
such properly. Edwards Abstract and Tille Co. assumes no liabilily whatsoever for the accuracy of this certificate,
and shail under no circumstance be Hable hereunder for any omission or error with respect hereto. f a policy of
title insurance is subseguently purchased, any liability thereunder shall be determined solely by the terms of such
policy. [f any encumbrance or title defect should exist which is not disclosed herein, Edwards Abstract and Title
Co. shall not be liable to any party for having fumished this report ¢r far any verbal statements related to this report
at to the status of titfe.

TITL.E REPORT

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 7, 2020 FILE NO.: 820441

Examination from: Records of EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO.
Subject to: Claims of present occupants; discrepancies in area and boundarsies; unpaid bifls for labor or
: material in connection with repairs or new improvements; unpaid faxes.

RECORD TITLE AT THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF 1S VESTED IN:

GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC., A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

TRACT I

Proposed *Lot 1, Block 1, EL ANGEL RANGHC VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO, 3", Cameran County, Texas, being a
0.816 acre fract out of "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE" and descrived as 154.488 acre tract in Assumplion Warranty
Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, and being adjacent fo
Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section 7, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 37, Map Records,
Cameren County, Texas; said 0.803 acre being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at the Southwest corner of Lot 79, Rancho Vigjo Subdivision, Section 7, being at the intersection of
the centerlines of Avenida Tesoro (50 fi. r.o.w.) and Enchilada Street {60 ft. r.o.w.), for the Southeast corner of this
tract;

THENCE, along the centerline of said Enchilada Street, North 69 degrees 47 minutes 39 seconds West, a
distance of 42.71 feet to the point of curvature of a curve to the left with a radius of 55.00 feet, for a carner of this
tract;

THENCE, atong said curve being the centerline of said Enchilada Street, an arc distance of 34.30 feet (chord:
North 87 degrees 39 minutes 32 secands West 33.75 feet), for a corner of this tract;

THENCE, continuing along the centertine of said Enchitada Street, South 74 degrees 28 minutes 36 seconds
West, a distance of 9.43 fest to the point of curvature of a curve to the right with a radius of 93.47 feet, for a comer
of this fract; .

THENCE, along said curve being the centerdine of said Enchilada Straet, an arc distance of 58.32 feet {chord:
South 87 degrees 38 minutes 51 seconds East 57,38 feet), for a corner of this fract;

Tifle Repor 925444




THENCE, continuing along the centerline of said Enchilada Street, North 69 degress 46 minutes 17 seconds
West, a distance of 30.2 fest to the point of curvature of a curve to the right with a radius of 265.86 fee, for a
corner of this tract;

THENGE, afong sald curve being the centerline of said Enchilada Street, an arc distance of 57.33 feet (chord:
South 63 degrees 356 minutes 37 seconds East 57.22 feet), for the Southwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the West line of this tract, North 10 degrees 30 minutes 48 seconds east, at 27.21 feetan
1f2-inch iron pin with a yeliow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set at the Narthern right-of-way line of Enchitada
Street, a total distance of 167.90 feet to a 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set, for
the Northwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, continuing along centerline of said Avenida Tesoro, an arc length of 118.62 feet (Chord: South 21
degrees 58 minutes 13 seconds West 118.59 feet) to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.815 acres, more
of less.

Comparly does not represent that the acreage and/or square footage calculations are correct.
TRACT I

Proposed "Lot 2, Bleck 1, EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 3", Carmeron County, Texas, being a
0.677 acre {ract out of "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE" and described as a 154.488 acre tract in Assumption
Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 188, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, and being
adjacent to Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section 7, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 37, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas; said 0.667 acre being rore particularly described by metes and bounds as
fallows:

BEGINNING at a 1/2-inch fron pin found at the Southwest carner of Lot 2A, Rancho Vigjo 1986 Subdivision (Cab.
1, Slot 707-B, M.R.C.C.T.), for the Southeast corner of this tract;

THENGE, North 59 degrees 47 minutes 39 seconds West, a distance of 180,00 fest to a 1/2-inch iron pin with &
yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set, for the Southwest comer of this tract;

THENCE, along the West line of this tract, North 27 degrees 40 minutes 17 seconds Fast, at a distance of 202.60
feet an 1/2-inch iron pin with a yeliow plastic cap stemped "M&R INC" set at the South right-of-way fine of
Enchilada Street (50 ft. r.o.w.), a total distance of 229.76 feet to the centerling of said Enchilada Street, being on
curve to tha right with a radius of 303.40 feet, for the Northwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along said centerline, an arc distance of 11.08 feet still on the centerline of said Enchilada Sireet, for the
Southwest corner of this track;

THENGCE, continuing along said centerline, South 38 degrees 15 minutes 47 seconds Fast, a distance of 34.41
feet lo a curve to the left with a radius of 265.86 feet, for a comer of this tract;

THENCE, along said curve, an arc distance of 88.87 feat (Chord: South 47 degrees 50 minutes 22 seconds East
£8.46 feet), to the Northwest corner of Lot 2A, for the Northeast comer of this tract;

THENCE, along the West lot line of said Lot 2A, South 10 degrees 30 minutes 46 seconds West, at a dislance of
28,79 fest a 1/2-inch iron pin found at the South right-of-way fine of Enchilada Street, a tolal distance of 173.60
feat to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.677 acres, more or less.

Company doss not represent that the acreage and/or square footage calculations are correct.

SCHEDULE B EXCEPTIONS:

1. Mineral andfor royalty grant(s) andfar reservation(s) in instrument(s) dated April 1, 1963, recorded in
Volume 744, Page 502, Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas, Title to the berein described mineral

Title Report 929441




interesi(s) was not checked subsequent to the date(s) of the aforesaid instrument(s}.

2. Right of Way Easernent dated December 18, 1986, racorded in Volume 132, Page 193 and page 195,
Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

3 Easement and Right of Way dated May 15, 1985, recordad in Volume 1421, Page 859, Dsed Records,
Gameren County, Texas.

4, Easement and Right of Way dated June 4, 1998, recorded in Volume 6031, Page 286, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

5. Easement and Right of Way dated Qclober 29, 1899, recorded in Volume 6012, Page 45, Official
Records, Cameron Gaunty, Texas.

6. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 40, Official Records,
Camaron County, Texas.

7. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 44, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

8. Conteact for irrigation rights and casements dated April 3, 1944, recorded in Volume 354, Page 128 and
Vollume 354, Page 351, Deed Records, Cameron Counly, Texas.

9. Utifity Easement dated November 18, 1974, recorded in Volume 1607, Page 851, Deed Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

RESTRICTIONS:

Volume 842, Page 399, Amendment therato in Volume 964, Pags 802, and Volume 958, Page 20, all recorded in
Deed Recerds, Cameron County, Texas.

CURATIVE MATTERS:

1. Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 11, 2007,
recorded in Volume 14059, Page 143, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed by RANCHO
VIEJO, INC., in favor of RAY A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the original
principal amount of $3,500,000.00 and any other amounis payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust,
payable as therein provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

Said Lien modified andfor renewed and/or extended by Instrument(s) dated December 13, 2011, recorded
in Volume 18380, Page 103, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien assumed by GOLF AND RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABRITY
COMPANY in instrument dated December 13, 2011, executed by RANCHO VIEJO, INC., A TEXAS
CORPORATION, recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Officiat Records, and corrected in instrument
recorded in Volume 19067, Page 104, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas,

Said Lien modified and/or renewed and/or extended by instrument{s) dated March 10, 2017, effective
March 8, 2017, recarded in Volume 22495, Page 112, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

2. Security Interest granted to FALCON INTERMNATIONAL BANK, secured party, by GOLF & RESORTS
INVESTMENTS, LLC, debtor, as shown by Financing Statement (UCC-1) filed December 14, 2011,
recorded in Volume 18183, Page 188, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

3. Deed of Trust, Securily Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 15, 2016,

recorded on July 25, 2018, in Volume 21927, Page 1, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed
by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, in favor of RAY

Tille Report 920441




A, GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principat amount of $240,000.00, and
any oiher amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided fo the
order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK,

4, Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated March 1@, 2017,
recorded on March 27, 2017, in Volume 22473, Page 15, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas,

*  executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY  in
favor of RAY A. GONZALLES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of
$750,716.83, and any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein
provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

5. Cross-Default and Cress-Collateralization Agreement dated March 10, 2047, between FALCON
INTERNATIONAL BANK (Bank), GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY {Borrower), SERGIO R. ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ AND SERGIO R,
ARGUELLES GONZALEZ (Guarantor), recorded in Volume 22518, Page 172, Official Records, Cameron
County, Texas.

8. Tax Lien Transfer Contract dated May 30, 2018, recorded on June 19, 2018, in Volume 234894, Page 293,
Official Records, Cameron Counly, Texas, executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC,
RANCHO VIEJO GOLF & RESORTS, LLC, it's manager, Jorge Vela, CFO, in favor of —, Trustes,
securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of $65,306.86, and any other amounis payable
under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to the order of FGMSE HOLDINGS,
LLC. This instrument discloses that it secures payment of ad valorem taxes, therefore making it superior
to alf liens including purchase money liens.

7. Collateral, Assignment of Tax Liens and Related Liens dated June 1, 201 8, filed August 24, 2018,
recorded in Volume 23642, Page 26, Official Public Records of Cameron County, Texas.

8. EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE COMPANY searched its fitle plant for possible involuntary liens
vecorded against Golf & Resorts Investments, LLG, a Texas Limited Liability Company and found the
following: NONE

9, PLEASE CTREACLICK HERE TO ACCESS ALl SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS,

This report does net cover and therefore excludes any examination or statement as to taxes, zoning, ordinances,
discrepancies as to boundaries, shortages in area, overlapping of improvemenis, encroachments, protrusions,
rights of parties in possession, adverse possession, easements which may be visible and apparent, but
unrecorded, and all other matters not of record.

By acceptance of this report, the addressee accepts that Edwards Abstract and Title Co. shall be limited in its
liability, if any, to the sum charged and paid for this report as liquidated damages. This report is for the sole use of
addressee hersin above and may not be used or relied upon by anyone other than Addressee.

Tt N
W7V (A P
{_,{ﬁ LEAR v

Dalia Salinas

BY:

DATE: July 13, 2020

Tille Repost 928441




6.Review Plans for Preliminary Plat

submitted by Tony McDermid, representative
of Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC 1.433
acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and
described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in
volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, 5
according to the map or plat thereof recorded
in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas.

And 0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf
course” and described as tract I - 50.373
acres in assumption warranty deed recorded
in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded
in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas.




Mejia & Rose, Incorporated

Engirneering Surveifing
Engineering Report
For
EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1

LOT 1, BLOCK 1, LOT 2, BLOCK 1 AND LOT 1, BLOCK 2,
IN THE CITY OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS

DECEMEBER 9, 2620
Purpose of Subdivision
The purpose of this subdivision is to create three additional residential lots within this existing golf community.

Access

Lot 1 Block 1 will have sccess to Avenida Tesoro (50 fi. r.o.w.) and Taco Street (50 ft. r.o.w.).
Lot 2 Block 1 will have access to Avenida Tesoro (50 fi. r.o.w.).

Lot 1 Block 2 will have access to Averuda Santa Ana (50 ft. r.o.w.) and Taco Street {30 [t r.o.w.).

Proposed Improvements
There are no proposed improvements planned for this Subdivision except for sewer and water service taps on
existing lines.

Streets and Drainage
No new street or parking lot changes are proposed for the subdivision.

No new underground stomn sewer systers are proposed for the Subdivision.

Sanitary Sewer Service
Service connectons for lot 1 and ot 2, block | are installed on a prop. deep sewer service line from an existing
gravity sewer line located in a utility easement on the West side of the lot.

Service connection for lot 1, block 2 are installed on an existing 12 inch gravity sewer line located in a utility
eagement on the East side of the lot.

Water Service )
1* Water Service connections for lot 1 and [ot 2, block 1 will be installed by boring under Ave, Tesoro and
installing a 1™ tapping saddle on an existing 8 inch waterline located within the right-of-way on the West side
of Avenida Tesoro.

17 Water Service connection for lot 1, block 2 are installed by boring under Ave. Santa Ana and installing a
1" tapping saddle on an existing 8 inch waterline located in the right-of-way on the East side of Santa Ana ave..

Install meter box approved by Valley Municipal Utility District no. 2 at time of taps.

The actual water meters will not be instatled until each site is developed.

Iage 1 of 2

P. 0. Box 3761 © Brownsville, Texas 78523 = (956} 544-3022




Water Rights Fees, Impact Fees. and Reimbursement Fees
Water tap fee will be $1,500.00 and sewer tap fee will be $750.00 prepaid by developer to Valley Municipal
Utility District no. 2.

Electrical Service
Electric service will be provided by A.E.P.

Street Lighting
Lot 1 Block 1 of EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1

has an existing street light on a pole at the northwest corner. No additional street lights are needed.

Lot 1 Block 2 of EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1
has an gxisting street light on a pole on the comer across Taco street to the north.
No additional street lights are needed. '

—_ Fa Y .
C) / ) SO OFTER Y
4 7 - ""210 ‘I
AN e / { f( S KLy . x

JAmesE. Rose, PE,RP.LS. 2%; BN, pesseretornd
2% L s SE 4
/ f e & Roj
(] :
// :

e

Page 2 of 2

T:\USERS\Steve Trowbridge\Land Projects R2120850 - (RVR&CC)12TH TEE AND GREEN\20850 Eng. Report.doc



~
i L —V/%OR 49

wsor Ul gIuMpuInE T
BR-krF (996} IO

(8787 “+ waEAIADN)
IIT 'SINSRLISTANT SINOSTY ¥ L1027

ozoge eozer wppaamasg 1945 FIE O Fod Gnivdaud
52002 (956) PUOH POV Ife4 CFEP TYIIL ALNION HEAGMYT K0 SOHGOTI QUL 1S V4 ‘T TATIA 1 massl

SRR RIS A S S
™ L SR,
BLTROG-d N OMI FIIG "RATE TAMIGA 43000030 OTI0 ALWYHYM OUJHOZEY LI ETIRY CLET8 =

Surllsesng Bupsaubug 2 )9¥HE T¥ T30B0TI0 DNV I0ANCT 4100 TNV L 0 Ina SaviL Y 204D

DOSEXO0L o DY STEAD

%
PaRAOdIoou] DRIY B DO SR T A oL DHIGISISY 4 HEdS1 RIS ol BT
6155 3M0A Al IONOO3Y QLT ALIVLIM, HOWSRESE i Javail, JEOY VRr vl
9 §¥ MINREI0 OHY ISHNGO 0D TIONY TL 43 06 400HL J80¥ 1K1
Raier]
407 TWEKIGETE ©
BNEE

wk A 4 “

40
Ve AHYNMTOEd

T e eumes Tannn
O W CRTATEDE T 0 I3V WA NN OHY ‘DR8I
Pa8 JnTGh W DISHDIL LXAGOIITF ‘S6C 207 ‘TR ST Loy

f
i
BEtt #1400

a

1
Siensun am LT Y

aoy—ose-(958)

SISBL K 'OF3IA OHINYY
IMMG_QrIA CHINYY §
O ‘SLNIFLSIAM
S120S3d § 4100

..E.ﬂ-..;nu:..mau»ﬂum
£ ol e oRowd

o0 JOT

(P enw0T &, ESFOLLE

HINGO

< MI‘F..“
£, TR
Bro o PR
o ,. g
o 3
H )
N FLEY
I A L_m.m
e b e 5 oo
PEETA B = b
e m... i
T Ty B N
SEEE S 3.
% - &
£ g s,
C B R
& o & ]
gnﬂl.nﬁ....ﬂ
e

N M p&..a

‘
i
] _r.bhh:\nmﬁh OrI OHONTH

m
m

o
Cary L 53

| i

(OO0 w,, . STvDH)

vy vaurs oy 33

YR L EIrANIOrA

Mef 21O QN WYR
ki B OVALE YA XS 1
JASE O OVGLE SRl o -

IPRIVILISS BNITIINA

ROIILPTE.
orE cEaNTE
o arr
R
iz m )y
L R
T
- - FEEIR "

TIVOS DIRGYED

5 IS8T

T o ) e
saaires oavs ¥ SRINNFITT 47
Jdo awred |

£g xaT 3 g2
(RTUNT T4 e w ) 15 >
i Hotlaxgs e
NOISIAIAGNS OFSIA CRINVY i m [T d
4 ca¥ [
5
]

3 n, S
XSS WL Y ‘I3 2K YA, ST W0 JUSYM WL 4
o ¥ I I SR 60 MR 23 TG LI WORS U HOUTES U LG K0 340 KK KL ONITF "RaDl

VL S 0 N SPERAC

UL G5 L2 IFELT 0 HUOMTE ¥ HY YNV WINYS VAOCAY 0 INRSUACRS it GV BRatNGS TOHE
Sl J0. 40 ORI ¥

gy Yo DK a0 SIi ¥ WKL LI DU L UG ¥ 53 THNVALSIS JO I UL L LILI ST8E 0
Enafra] ¥ U] 08 DI I €0 DI 53 ILNOT A VINYZ ¥OUOAY 0 TnCLC GHI GO SONFHL

5
i
:
1
1
B

STy S JHINOTIC OHY MUV SRYVTILN 0N ICH THOY S0 OV
TRl AL LOULTF2 G SOUDCIN A UE 25¥4 WE HUVTW HI OOMITE ATRIL V3
1 evit L DL rGIGI0Y 8 ZOUTTE, ‘HOBIIOMNS DT, QHOMVM [ 1CHTOY G5 GIY T0lL it
FOUTD 30 3OW0T_NDUKG W0 T TaL DA W 0003 (00 MR SOUMAESY
HTROV 4009 ~ K I £y TATEENT QY 4100 TONY Th 50 110 Soratl, WY £6
232 °F a71)
KOLLATHOREG SONAOR GNY ETIEF

L

owan G
UTRIAUMG DNYT WHOGELITYS DY
wran g geyrna

AR BAN AR LSTHL 0, SNIDONIE KO TENT KEWYATI (8

*JZ03 SATUITATO 1K1 LY
S10) T DL 3owaa Meaulare Dowbld Tae 40N L B0

s e e
g "
TG X U T, TV TR LIV TN o 1

(LA, QR JE X 1DNOXIL
1 BRI TI E OTImA GL DORSEYE AN TRNK0 Tt
RUEEY NI W @d 198 BV 400l JTDA

5 MR w84 21 (QrTvaN Cllvd JREYZ Alnia te

£ormA DIENAE S8 I W Lhuonn ‘sl
SOUYDRRD G UGS KOS “SS3H 00 UE T
1T ANTIN DHY 9 JEvd 'R IR i DGWOOTS hal T
ALY VD SIS G4 SIS0 Va0l 13vos (3

vl E INTIGA 19 {0005 £ Mol W SHOUIJ O 1L
0 5, TN G T SEVA T TATIOA |2 TN
FY s o clbil b BB TEN X oo
| Rl J0 T b3 (6 0 Janse ATus
TATTE AT 2 LG 35 LRIV AN TREE (r
oy s weva L BY () By Y
e 3w QY Qvell 0¥ SIATY THR JEUTITANON
TUHBE 91 AT LI o e
e J aro ON TN S HIGE S LBl 40
el 2y SWVRNEN BOOL VT4 ML 3 LY. SOL 1 A
YETZi 34 A POV . O ORI 0T THDa
0 VIN) R WL QUL NS LOTRL Y TR0 B (T

062 TE LI
2a3200 ' 4o i e "GRG O MIMETO D TR

ST 10 TUOH “TTOC FTHI DHDEYLIE

TP K0 JRD U @ LT
BIENEL O TN ¥ I TG RL R 4 HHE £0 HIZON "TNMAIENTI Gl DADY SHALES DMK

L3N TU 90 NS, ¥ 40 U gmeL K

Hager oy e i Liedid 35 02 3WHY ¥ MO ONDI OWIELI YORLAY GiyS 6 NNl Gre0n SIHOHL
13yl £ O ke ¥

MU T CTTIEN S0 FAVH Y KN, IR g G0 ST ¥ 10 S GLOSYL VORCAY 073 0 WO
W 02 ST QUIT 40 THOIEG TIOL ¥ TR i 6 DHIELL FOGAY .0 AT A= DOE 0
T Y 135 M WL AT oY LIV AGTON ¥ HIMG Hid NOM {40 JTVH-2H0 NY 2T OT0L 17
“pes MY NOU IGH-JIPR Y 1T D01 J0 ToNFISR V IV LGN TG OF I $r 00 £ HEis SORHL

g!:tsgzﬁuiédﬂggﬁﬁzgfﬁﬁu
alowe ¥ wad 1T S M I ¥ O] 1T G St 40 33eISG WIOL ¥ LA MO GAs oD
DRI ¥ Kt R Lo Foe B T, o0 Tk ¥ i T A T, oy
12 TULL ¥ HIK N FOM 1O 3 0 07T £ 191 DR T LDt
SRR B eI T T RS B 185 S D
S0VIlL SO 40 KONIRD LEVIUUEN B Lod KT

CUIT A0 FMVITC ¥ U T 0F ‘BN 4 B30 00 HEWON LTINS DAYL S INTRINED At VY T FHL

TEOYL T 0 WGRUD JSILLION THL b “TaOH ki 2}
DUORLL ¥RRGAY G (s L 02} SIS DOWL 0 CINTOHID THL S0 MO L LY OHNERS

ZAYOL BY TRV ANY QLYY NEYYDUHFS 300 DT SUCY O} SO
L "AHET] NOMETED 0 COEDI oY T T TS JTn 1 GI0DOTE KR Y 4
<7 2 OL OROOSY L HOLIA WODWINE Gron oot Gl LIGIWNOY SO A ZeKil AINeD
JENINTS 10 SEROSTE TG S 7Y L1} ZUTOA 3 GORCOIN (0K LLNVISVA, NOUAWISSY
M ASYAS TV QYR Y GV QIR tiv G0 S0 TORY TL .5 L0 LITEL AT T
(3 20T 5 oY T &)
ROTXLEIERT BANNDE CUNY TEIIN




/. Review Plans for Preliminary Plat

submitted by Tony McDermid, representative
of Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC 0.816
acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and
described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in
volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded
in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas.

And 0.677 acre tract, out of “el angel golf
course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract
in assumption warranty deed recorded in
volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded
in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas.




Mejia & Rose, Incorporated

Engineering Surveying
Engineering Report
For
EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJFO SUBDIVISION NGC. 3

LOT 1 AND LOT 2 BLOCK 1,
IN THE CITY OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS

DECEMBER 9, 2020
Purpose of Subdivision
The purpose of this subdivision is to create two additional residential lots within this existing golf community.

Access
Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to Avenida Tesoro (50 fi. r.o.w.) and Enchilada Street (50 fi. r.o.w.).
Lot 2 Block 1 will have access to Enchilada Street (50 ft. ro.w.).

Proposed Improvements
There are no proposed improvements planned for this Subdivision except for sewer and water service taps on

existing main lines.

Streets and Drainage ]
No new street or parking lot changes are proposed for the subdivision,
No new underground storm sewer system are proposed for the Subdivision.

Sanitary Sewer Service
Service connection for lot 1, block [ is to be installed on an existing 10 inch gravity sewer line located in a
utility easement on the north side of Enchilada Streat.

Service coanection for lot 2, block 1 is to be installed by boriag under Enchilada St. and installing on an
existing 10 inch gravity sewer line located in a utility easement on the north side of Enchilada Street.

Water Service

I” Water Service connections for fot 1, block | is to be instaHed using a 1" tapping saddle on an existing 8 inch
waterline located within a proposed 10 fi. easement just west of the right-of-way on the West side of Avenida
Tesoro.

1" Water Service connection for lot 1, block 2 is fo be installed using a 17 tapping saddle on an existing 6 inch
waterline located in the southern right-of-way of Enchilada Street.

Install meter box approved by Valley Municipal Utility District no. 2 at time of taps.

The actual water meters will not be instalied until each sife is developed

Page 1 of 2

P.0.Box 3761 ® Brownsville, Texas 718523 + (956) 5443022




Water Rights Fees, Impact Fees, and Reimbursement Fees
Water tap fee will be $1,500.00 and sewer tap fee will be $750.00 prepaid by developer to Valley Municipal

Utility District no. 2.

Electrical Service
Electric service will be provided by A.E.P.

Street Lighting
Lot 1, Block 1 of EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 3 has a light pole across Ave. Tesoro

on the corner of lot 79. No additional street lights are needed.
Lot 2/Block 1 of EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 3. Has no existing street light at this
time ;

Page 2 of 2

TMWSERS\Steve Trowbridge\lLand Projects R2120907 - (RVRCC) 2 LOTS SECTION 720907 Eng. Report.doc




METES AND DOUNDI CESCRIPTION METIN AND AOUNDE DEECRIPTION
{tor 1, pisex 1) a5 DU 3} GRATHIC SGALE
QN ADRE UL ST OF 0L ANGS, BCLS COUITEE” ARG SCTIOAD A3 A 134,480 AZRE IRAST DI DA77 AL THADT, BUT O L ANCH, G SOl a0 QXSmO A 4e, 48 AT THADT 1 - -
ASTNFI WITUNIT o HEDONGED ol VAT ML P ten, omcl Reeons o St A5LES wASITY TS REEOITh of VL, 6103, PADC IeA, T ESORE o CumOy ki to4 o F - = k)
kT Tt e B VOARL 1 P s M RO B GAuOutsy G TocA ST Tiineor e cormes W FRIME 36, FARL 57 14> RIS OF CAIHIN M WL = 1
A GOK ADRLY (N0 WORL PAATIGANRLY LOCATID AMD DLSCROED AJ TDLDWSE 2AM REAT AT BOMT DAL PARTIULARLY LOCATTD AND DORCTENE A% FTILOWE moyEr )
AECalsmNd AT T SOTHWCET COmNER & LGT 39, FAleOTd Wil Sumorvsiurs, Srtl 36, GENG AT Tt DU AT  GHT-HAT HOA DL Pl FOR A1 THE SCUSIMEST COUIL OF 101 BAUOHD 530 1502 iakom R
DITETEIGTON O D COTRIBIES O AVDTA TLIORD (20 FT, [LON) AVD DNDILDA FRELT (24 T, O], Tt [ oY Yerobt W EL s L SOUMERST Eo O 743 FACH
Fon e URRATT OORIER GF RA TRAGT
A, ALDHE DI DTN DF EAr3 ECHLADA SIACT, NGITY 43 S0 47 Lo, 34 ST, WEST, A BICE, Jruchl B3 Q0. A7, 1, 30 500, ML A BTt OF 16000 ITD) 16 i DUE-HULR et et t
DSTARE. GF A2\ STIT 10 THE DT OF CHRWATLNL S5 4 CORYE T0 T LIFT M1 A RAGUS OF 3500 W & T e = o AT £ " WMERIDIAR OF
TG, PO A CRNTR OF THE TAGY DT s it ot o e AT WOUDY 19 304 40 1 (3 L0 CUTTL AT LBERCOE RANCHO VIEIG
J0LED FTET AR OE-JULE HH DA PO MM A YILOW PLASTIS CAP STAKPID "WAA I
THDIOE, ALY ELD CUAVE DTG THT CONTIMING OF 340 DHOILAEA YIRCET, A 4AC BIDWCE of 3430 THETm OGP AT LINE DF INCEADR STUTT (50 FT. AU, & TOFAL CUETANCE ©OF 220,78 FTIT 70 DR SUBOIVISION,
TEXY {DRRRHETIFITN 3373Y, FON A CCANMTL OF TWZ TRACT: e o NS ot TS Gt (o & UL T T 100 -+ Facion o St i Fon SECTION 7
TR RS S R R ST AT IR S PR o s s o ———
TADECE. ALtna A Ca AN ANE [ZYIAHEE OF TL00 FECT L, 04
TeEL R EORo T TAAT, e P S A
THOOL ALDUD TAT QURML (MING THE COVTIRUND O S CUuAAA STRICY, Me ARG (ETANCE OF 2a3Y T, souman Ko 91 UKL, soulc 38 90 18 M. 4T SE5, EAST, L ETAKS OF 34a| (T BUILDING SETBACKS:
VI [GAAGC TS 37003, O A CLANER OF T3 WACT: TR G 13 ek LEFY T A AR OF J0500 FLET, FOR A CODIGE & na BuAGT: - T R TR T A
TUNCE, CONTMLA ROND THE STMITALECT OF T DASHUADA, STIZET, WOATH &R £4AL 4 w3t 17 T ¥, ¥ B 1 SRGE Uk (1
LB G I 45 AR or AN U A STV 10 T KU WIH & Bl & B0 D A e et ey O T o HTAI'E Pav], 16 THE iAoy B o TR
THONDE, ALGMO THE WEST 101 LIMT OF AT LOT 24 TOUTE 13 DO 30 WH. 48 ZT0 MST A1 A DCITAKE. OF
DENCE. ALDE SU0 CURVE DOKO THE CIRTITRINE DF SAD DIGEADA STRIET, AN AAT DOTTARCE OF 5234 24,7 FIIT A THE=HAT HCH FIDH P FOURD AT Tk SOUBL [EHT—0N-WAY LNE OF CHOOLAA DIRILT, A
T {QBAOAISINTT 27223, FOR T SITTHNEAT SORNER & Ted TwcT: oL OISLAREE O 17300 FLET 10 THC FONT OF BORNNIER
MICE HOKS TE WOST L2C OF TS TRACE, HomTi 10 0P 30 WL 44 WXL CABT, AT 2121 NOYT Wi CONUBOE BAFT AT, UK O L
OHE=ILUF NEJ ROH Wl M A YELLOW PLATTIC CAX STAMPTD 'VaS1 WC* BCT AT TYE. RONTGRR
RIIT—Gr~MAY 10T G ENGLADA SIRCET, A SUTAL DATARCE Of' 16790 TELT 10 & NALT—B4C 200K Pl MM
T Rehe =8 SRR iR W e, ToeTHE I TnGSY GO GF DAE ALY
Epsdﬁssﬂ.v‘ng.g-xﬂuﬂﬂﬁg 3¥ ECC, TAST, AT A (IETANCE OF
Zol 1 TILY A HALF=oicr NN P SKTH A SLLAOW PLASTG CAP KTAUPGH Wi LNC S5T AT Tt wesT PRI O TTYT A 22
ROy U OF AVDA0A TERORD (0 FT. RO A TOFAL DXSTARCL £F 1548 FILT 70 1T, {SCALE: 1Y=20007)
ORI 07 S0 ATSEDA TS (S & ORIV T8 10 LT MTH A& RADUS O 10570, Fon THE

FAOICE CONIARNG AGG CIHTNT OF SAMI ANGAsia TTSORT, AN ARZ LENGTM OF 11482 FITF
COHORNTH T YW TIL04), TO THL PONT GF SESNNNG

f
CONTANING 0.018 ACIER, KORE R LESY. - _.
= I ANCEL COLF COURSE E
Be AESIDGE DF 136438 ACRE TAMDT EL
g [HOLUME 1BE3, PAGT 140, ORGE, ™D rm
=1 I &
=
MN FR3 | R E
Sar b i &
snid N\nﬁnﬁg . BTy R Evg
e 2 e T R
ol g e e St I, | Sed
Be, s 131 Pt s Y
WIT LA APAE Kl UEl [N P00 20uT TR (ARLA OF 35 B LT i s A T.a\ WT“
AL R.O00 WAZARDS, TOGEFT T FORTIGN T THE Xfiade. = el I B
W IS AT -, PIR D LA L0 ATURMCE RATE PELTLE S S B ¢ ey et - %, Fu
Uk o GO Ko, 484, AL 40, 0540 T, DL = \ = u !ﬁbﬂﬂa 2 gy m.no.mr
o S Rindey k oot St ! : g 3
23 BT DR AGE TIAGT U0k W OO0 TOHE K™ [MTA & by ‘.tﬁp-““iu 1] R- K nwn.i ) T.BH,
A 11000 yuTAPG), DEtPT T POfTERC Bl DI LSO rars ol A s T T AR BT O v m
WD I3 04T "A', PER THE FIA, FLOCT DUIAKCE RATE M52 e :-...r. o ey > e @ e OLLvZ 1084
e e A S T SRR e
SHG T UTLCTYE MEUARY 1, 700, = ...l f .( A e RrA STREFT
3UOUUDIATON FTUNG ALOHD AV TSGR0 Al AV $UTA § ENCOILADL STAZET 3 - {2235 z =g ENCRILL O
i WO D 43 T TARE B0 e exias £ M 5 i b
TEAMAT L AT 1, LASET) uysr e R i
4} COVCTEAL, LETLITY CASTUTHT B FAYDA & VALLLY MIP0DTAL 18 FT. Ry -‘-.-I!-‘ g %ﬁhl&ﬂhh '
ATRaTH DATRHET .—_:h. W ML OF STCDON |
oty o i T B 43 s 3 g
T Etnaets i RO & ALOOROLL e YOUNC, £, PRGOS LEM, Gl e SZaE g mu
S, Ui Recnoa o S cour 005 0 S ” "o rakroat o b s 7 s 7 = mu. e Fomah Him b b
O e ey ey | YU TS, BaS e a2 Gaia w2 T e AT S i irer E m SONCRETR SHOUADER
3 .Im”uo.o.m Y H SUNCRETSE SHOULDXR
) COHTRAT [0 IO oI AN (AUGHTE BATIE AL N mﬁ.ﬁ oy Gl so0e B | mw £
3 1194, TL0PCa b AL by FAGE, $26 305 VUAIE 3, o e i L e i, .
.ﬁ&raﬁ.ﬁnﬁ%ﬁﬂ.aﬂﬁgﬁ.ﬂsg - i - .fhawi»&w . ﬁl == ey L e AT B
HARIE, SLAOET FTA. ARG a7 24 g CXESATCH JONTT WAl BE ALACLD A RETURAL, #ETD
b s PR — Bex Wt DENIVALS §OT T XIS 40 Ly CRPATECA RN WL GOt o 1,0° P-MaLom
R, R DAY s % SRS Vol T P | 8o Dbl saf i a3 S5 - Soiia ok 0 T ath s,
TR (COM T g 0 L) =T 1 CRETE "PL GO MATOUAL 5 AbLEWT THAGUCH THT DOWEL HOLLD G4
TURDS X OF RANOIO LA} & Tl A +-..Iv..ﬂ.» AV b SRR, [ mw N T IAT ol FREAGHT, Sl el CoLmATIlE AZ 10 T AEEN S35
aﬁ?ﬁﬁd&dﬁwﬁmgzﬂaﬁg g F asmns | B mu e i g EREAL i By bt i i it D s Jav
i 3 FFEEE o vl..n CABY TS FIALL OF 2" DED A ARKAD HOY OWEEO 10 UF, miltpinis
e e — FET, (
) B bt MLt PAGUIC BSEINCA: TR 0 AL 107 EACE R L s m -
7 HOFATIDT 15000 3
o) EEVANOICY DACED 06 DENGHUARS R 14N 35" LAV 1883 o s car wrz g S
TROLME 10103, PAGL 100, DR, #Mvj Qm:tmzb“:d PLAT
BRI
i 2 RESIDEHTIAL LOTS
REEISSEIR Ara RSN i
QEID ACRE TRACT. DUT OF “f1L AKETL CULF COURSC' AD ICHCAIDD AS A
FECERDZ, CAVERGK EUNTY 154403 AR TACT X ASSUMPTICH WANRANTY DD REGGROCR T YoXLur aics,
AUAVEVOR'S CERDIFICATIONI FACC 180, OFFICIAL RECONUS OF CAUCRON COUNTY, TEXAS AXD PEMC ADJACINT T0
R . Wt T TR RS RANGH WEA CURGMRON, SICTIAN 7, ACCOVIHKE. T0 THE WAR GR PLAT THLREDF L.
o, BALE Fulaos | VETh, Sl WERTEY Corey 307 | PAETIO B T DU 1 sEni RECORDCD 3t VORUME 36, FAGL 37, AP RDCIRDS &F CAUTRON CoWTY, TTRAG. Mejia & Roge, Inoorperated
L ot e =
L o [LBF? ACRE TRADT, QUT GF "EL ANGIL OOLF COURKE' AND DESERSEH A% & Engineers S
AR O T T o R VER |36 AMIE THAGY It ATHMPIGH WANRANTY UUED REGOADED Bl VOLUME 1a163, gy S
CWNER: PAGE 1B, OFTKIAL mnnnauumm.__noﬂﬁ anE-M %ﬂﬁwﬂ_ﬁg% TRPE, Reg. No. F-QORETE
GOLF & RESORTS T e o T.RPLS Arg, Na. (0023500
T INVESTHENTS, LLC RECOROLE BT VOLLC 20, FAGC 37 MAP RCOTDS OF GAKCRON COUNTY, THAS. 1043 Wast Privs Kood {I5C) Sfd-302E
et a ey PiRge— 1 RANCHO WIFJO DRIVE oAk 1= oY 7.0, Aur 376! Drownmwils, Teias TASED
e, aRas RANCHO VIEJO, TH, 78075 FREFARED: FCR:
Ne- awes p N GOL# & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC T (H05) fae-z0n0
{956)~350-4000 OECIIER 4 3ni8) g eratl mandrine@onpmeilaam
C, woNA 258 o, g

A TIMERE




Adjourn




